——

FALLBROOK PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT
BOARD OF DIRECTORS

REGULAR BOARD MEETING
AGENDA
FALLBROOK PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT
MONDAY, JULY 24, 2017 990 E. MISSION RD., FALLBROOK, CA 92028
4:00 P.M. PHONE: (760) 728-1125

If you have a disability and need an accommodation to participate in the meeting, please call the
Secretary at (760) 728-1125, ext. 1130 for assistance so the necessary arrangements can be made.

Writings that are public records and are distributed during a public meeting are available for public
inspection at the meeting if prepared by the local agency or a member of its legislative body or after the
meeting if prepared by some other person.

l. PRELIMINARY FUNCTIONS

CALL TO ORDER / ROLL CALL / ESTABLISH A QUORUM

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

ADDITIONS TO AGENDA PER GC § 54954.2(b)

APPROVAL OF AGENDA

PUBLIC COMMENT

Members of the public are invited to address the Board of Directors on any item that is

within the subject matter jurisdiction of the legislative body. The Board President may
limit comments to three (3) minutes.

Il. CONSENT CALENDAR (ITEM A)
All items appearing on the Consent Calendar may be disposed of by a single
motion. Items shall be removed from the Consent Calendar if any member of the
Board of Directors or the public requests removal prior to a vote on a motion to
approve the items. Such items shall be considered separately for action by the
Board.

A. APPROVAL OF MINUTES
1. Special Board Meeting and Budget Workshop of June 8, 2017
2. Regular Board Meeting of June 26, 2017
3. Special Board Meeting of June 30, 2017
4. Special Board Meeting of July 14, 2017

01



Fallbrook Public Utility District
Regular Board Meeting Agenda Page 2 July 24, 2017

Recommendation: The Board approve the minutes of the aforementioned meetings of
the Board of Directors of the Fallbrook Public Utility District.

. INFORMATION (ITEM B)

B. EVALUATION OF DISTRICT ENERGY USE

Presented by: Jack Bebee, Assistant General Manager

IV. ACTION / DISCUSSION CALENDAR (ITEM C)
C. AWARD OF INDEPENDENT AUDIT SERVICES FOR FY 2016-17

Recommendation: That the Board authorize staff to enter into a professional services
agreement with MGO to provide a financial audit for FY 2016-17 at a cost of $34,500
and to provide additional as-needed accounting support services at a cost not-to-
exceed $20,000.

V. ORAL / WRITTEN REPORTS (ITEMS 1 - 6)

General Legal Counsel

SDCWA Representative/General Manager
Assistant General Manager

Public Affairs Specialist

Director Comments/Reports on Meetings Attended
Log of Board Requests

SN~

ADJOURN TO CLOSED SESSION
V. CLOSED SESSION

1. PUBLIC EMPLOYEE PERFORMANCE EVALUATION PER GC § 54957
TITLE: GENERAL MANAGER

RECONVENE TO OPEN SESSION
REPORT FROM CLOSED SESSION (As Necessary)

VIl. ADJOURNMENT OF MEETING

02



Fallbrook Public Utility District

Regular Board Meeting Agenda Page 3 July 24, 2017

* % % % %

DECLARATION OF POSTING

I, Mary Lou West, Secretary of the Board of Directors of the Fallbrook Public
Utility District, do hereby declare that | posted a copy of the foregoing agenda in the
glass case at the entrance of the District Office located at 990 East Mission Road,
Fallbrook, California, at least 72 hours prior to the meeting in accordance with
Government Code § 54954.2(a).

I, Mary Lou West, further declare under penalty of perjury and under the laws of
the State of California that the foregoing is true and correct.

7-19-17 %M_L&d’
ecret

Dated / Fallbrook, CA S Board of Directors

03



MEMO

TO: Board of Directors : \b
FROM: Mary Lou West, Secretary
DATE: July 24, 2017

SUBJECT: Approval of Minutes

Recommendation

The Board approve the minutes of the following board meetings of the Board of
Directors of the Fallbrook Public Utility District:

Special Board Meeting and Budget Workshop of June 8, 2017
Regular Board Meeting of June 26, 2017

Special Board Meeting of June 30, 2017

Special Board Meeting of July 14, 2017

PON~

04



Minutes of the June 8, 2017 Special Board Meeting
and Budget Workshop

05



FALLBROOK PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT
BOARD OF DIRECTORS
SPECIAL BOARD MEETING AND BUDGET WORKSHOP

MINUTES
FALLBROOK PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT
THURSDAY, JUNE 8, 2017 990 E. MISSION RD., FALLBROOK, CA 92028
5:00 P.M. PHONE: (760) 728-1125

. PRELIMINARY FUNCTIONS
CALL TO ORDER / ROLL CALL / ESTABLISH A QUORUM

President Wolk called the special meeting and budget workshop of the Board of
Directors of the Fallbrook Public Utility District to order at 5:00 p.m. A quorum was
established with attendance as follows:

Board of Directors

Present: Charley Wolk, Member / President
Milt Davies, Member
Al Gebhart, Member / Vice-President
Don McDougal, Member (arrived at 5:58 p.m.)
Jennifer DeMeo, Member

Absent: None
District Staff
Present: Steven G. Martin, General Legal Counsel

Brian J. Brady, General Manager

Jack Bebee, Assistant General Manager

Marcie Eilers, Administrative Services Manager/Treasurer
Mary Lou West, Secretary

Also present were others, including, but not limited to: Kirk Dulin.

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
President Wolk led the Pledge of Allegiance.
ADDITIONS TO AGENDA PER GC § 54954.2(b)

There were no additions to the agenda.

06



Fallbrook Public Utility District
Special Board Meeting / Budget Workshop
Minutes Page 2 June 8, 2017

APPROVAL OF AGENDA

MOTION:  Director Davies moved to approve the agenda as submitted; Vice-
President Gebhart seconded. Motion carried; VOTE:

AYES: Directors Davies, DeMeo, Gebhart, and Wolk
NOES: None
ABSTAIN: None
ABSENT:  Director McDougal
PUBLIC COMMENT
There were no comments from members of the public.

L. ACTION CALENDAR (ITEMS A - B)

A. NEW FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT POSITION

Recommendation: To approve financial position job description for CFO/AGM and
$25,000 for recruitment of new finance position.

Dr. Brady reported that due to the approaching retirement of the Administrative
Services Manager/Treasurer, the Personnel Committee and staff have reviewed the
organizational structure of the District and is recommending the current position be
changed to Chief Financial Officer with a designation of assistant general manager.
The new job description includes specific tasks of the position, such as working with
rating agencies and outside advisors, upgrading purchasing systems and procurement,
and placing more emphasis on information systems. Additionally, the recommendation
provides for a salary grade adjustment of approximately 7 to 8 percent and for approval
of $25,000 for an external recruiting firm if needed.

Director Davies remarked that the Personnel Committee is recommending the
designation of assistant general manager to provide additional support to management
staff and to attract candidates for the position.

Discussion followed concerning components of the job description, specifically:
examples of duties, licenses and/or certifications, and clarification of footnotes. The
organizational chart and reporting structure were also discussed.

President Wolk suggested the example of duties listed in the job description were
open-ended and proposed they be clarified to describe specific functions of the position.
Vice-President Gebhart remarked the job description lists certification as a California
Public Accountant as "highly desirable™ and suggested it be a requirement of the
position. It was also noted the footnotes appeared to be incomplete and not linked to
text.

07



Fallbrook Public Utility District
Special Board Meeting / Budget Workshop
Minutes Page 3 June 8, 2017

Vice-President Gebhart inquired if the Personnel Committee had reviewed the
organizational chart relative to the number of reports to the Assistant General Manager
and suggested the reporting structure be balanced more equally among management
staff. Vice-President Gebhart also inquired if a separate individual, such as a board
member, could be designated as the District's Treasurer as done at other water
agencies. Dr. Brady provided discussion on the difference between the water code and
the public utility code relative to officers.

Mr. Bebee pointed out the new organizational chart provides that the two
purchasing positions would report to the Chief Financial Officer and suggested the
Safety & Risk Administrator position could be moved under the Chief Financial Officer.
Mr. Bebee emphasized that most other positions are within the engineering and
operations departments and are properly designated under the Assistant General
Manager.

President Wolk suggested revising the job title of the Chief Financial
Officer/Assistant General Manager to Assistant General Manager/Chief Financial Officer
to underscore the designation of assistant general manager.

Director Davies noted the Personnel Committee would work with staff to clean up
the job description relative to the duties and functions of the position and to clarify the
footnotes where needed. Dr. Brady added that if there were any substantive changes to
the job description, it would be brought back to the Board for approval.

MOTION:  Director Davies moved to approve staff's recommendation, revise the job
title to Assistant General Manager/Chief Financial Officer, and revise the
job description with the non-substantive changes discussed; Vice-
President Gebhart seconded. Motion carried; VOTE:

AYES: Directors Davies, DeMeo, Gebhart, and Wolk
NOES: None

ABSTAIN: None

ABSENT:  Director McDougal

B. ACCEPTANCE OF AUDIT FOR FISCAL YEAR 2015-16

Recommendation: That the Board accept the audited financial statements for FY 2015-
16 as recommended by the Fiscal Policy & Insurance Committee.

Mrs. Eilers reported the audited financial statements for fiscal year 2015-16 have
been completed by Macias, Gini & O'Connell. As a result, Macias, Gini & O'Connell
have issued the audit with an unqualified opinion and the management letter will contain
no findings. Mrs. Eilers further reported an IT audit was also performed because of the
Springbrook conversion and there were no findings.

08



Fallbrook Public Utility District
Special Board Meeting / Budget Workshop
Minutes Page 4 June 8, 2017

Mrs. Eilers stated that although the 2015-16 audit was late, future audits should
be completed on time and presented to the Board for approval in October or November.
Dr. Brady added that a policy to close the year end was in the process of being
developed and would be presented to the Board at the June regular board meeting.

MOTION: Director Gebhart moved to accept the audited financial statements for FY
2015-16; Vice-President Davies seconded. Motion carried; VOTE:

AYES: Directors Davies, DeMeo, Gebhart, and Wolk
NOES: None

ABSTAIN: None

ABSENT:  Director McDougal

. BUDGET WORKSHOP (ITEM C)

C. BUDGET WORKSHOP

Recommendation: This item is for information purposes only and no action is required.

Dr. Brady stated a slide show would be presented by District staff of the
proposed budget for fiscal year 2017-18. Dr. Brady pointed out the workshop would
provide an overview of the budget and was not intended as a rate hearing. Raftelis
Financial Consultants prepared a cost of service study and the water, wastewater, and
recycled water rates and charges would be based on that study, and targeted reserves
would be updated in accordance with the Cost of Service Study. Additionally, the cost
of service study assumptions impacted the budget, especially the capital budget due to
an increase in capital improvement charges. Dr. Brady provided discussion of those
increases, pass-through rates and charges, projected sales, debt, and CalPERS
unfunded liabilities.

Following Dr. Brady's introduction, Mrs. Eilers continued the presentation with
discussion of the operating budget, water budget, reclaimed water budget, and
wastewater budget. Mrs. Eilers reported the overall operating budget provides for no
changes to staffing, continued prefunding of CalPERS and OPEB liabilities, and low
water sales. The water budget provides for sales of 8,600 AF and purchases of 9,200
AF with total expenses increasing by 4.8 percent. Mrs. Eilers pointed out that although
sales of reclaimed water are projected to increase, expenses will also increase due to
debt serve transfer. The wastewater budget expenses were projected to increase
overall by just under $1 million, mostly due to debt service.

Director McDougal arrived at 5:58 p.m.
Dr. Brady concluded with an overall expense summary pie chart that illustrated

expenses broken down by category. Dr. Brady provided discussion of the four major
expenses illustrated in the chart: water (35%), labor expenses (25%), capital



Fallbrook Public Utility District
Special Board Meeting / Budget Workshop
Minutes Page 5 June 8, 2017

improvements (18%), and debt (11%), as well as discussion of the remaining expense
categories.

Next, Mr. Bebee provided an overview of the capital improvement program. Mr.
Bebee provided discussion of the strategic objectives of the program; the capital budget
for water, wastewater, and recycled water; and capital projects scheduled for 2017-18
and into the future. Mr. Bebee pointed out that some projects may not be completed in
the 2017-18 budget year and would be rolled over into the following year. Mr. Bebee
concluded with a review of the major capital projects for 2017-18 and the status of debt
service.

Dr. Brady noted the 2017-18 budget would be presented to the Board for
approval at the June 26, 2017 regular board meeting.

There were no additional questions.
IV. ADJOURNMENT OF MEETING

There being no further business to discuss, President Wolk adjourned the special
meeting of the Board of Directors of the Fallbrook Public Utility District at 6:26 p.m.

President, Board of Directors
ATTEST:

Secretary, Board of Directors

10



Minutes of the June 26, 2017 Regular Board
Meeting

11



FALLBROOK PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT
BOARD OF DIRECTORS
REGULAR BOARD MEETING

MINUTES
FALLBROOK PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT
MONDAY, JUNE 26, 2017 990 E. MISSION RD., FALLBROOK, CA 92028
4:00 P.M. PHONE: (760) 728-1125

l. PRELIMINARY FUNCTIONS

CALL TO ORDER / ROLL CALL / ESTABLISH A QUORUM

President Wolk called the regular meeting of the Board of Directors of the
Fallbrook Public Utility District to order at 4:00 p.m. A quorum was established with
attendance as follows:

Board of Directors

Present: Milt Davies, Member
Jennifer DeMeo, Member
Al Gebhart, Member / Vice President
Don McDPougal, Member
Charley Wolk, Member / President

Absent: None
District Staff
Present: Paula de Sousa Mills, General Legal Counsel (arrived at 4:03 p.m.)

Brian J. Brady, General Manager

Jack Bebee, Assistant General Manager

Jason Cavender, System Operations Manager

Marcie Eilers, Administrative Services Manager / Treasurer
Todd Lange, System Service / Shop Supervisor

Jeff Marchand, Engineering Technician Il

Debra Potter, Warehouse / Purchasing Specialist

Larry Ragsdale, Safety & Risk Administrator

Owni Toma, Environmental Compliance Tech

Mary Lou West, Secretary

Also present were others, including, but not limited to: Helene Brazier, Peter Colby of
Western Rivers Conservancy, Donna Gebhart of the Fallbrook Trails Council, Frank
Golbeck, Cody Harrison, Bert Hayden, Paul Herrec, Zach Kantor-Anaya of The
Wildlands Conservancy, Jamie Koth, Juanita Koth, Bob Manns, Paul Melzer of The
Wildlands Conservancy, and Lita Tabish.

12



Fallbrook Public Utility District
Regular Board Meeting Minutes Page 2 June 26, 2017

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
President Wolk led the Pledge of Allegiance.
ADDITIONS TO AGENDA PER GC § 54954.2(b)
There were no additions to the agenda.
APPROVAL OF AGENDA
President Wolk announced that ltem | would be removed from the agenda.

MOTION:  Director Davies moved to approve the agenda as revised, with the
removal of Item I; Director McDougal seconded. Motion carried; VOTE:

AYES: Directors Davies, DeMeo, Gebhart, McDougal, and Wolk
NOES: None
ABSTAIN: None
ABSENT: None

PUBLIC COMMENT

Members of the public are invited to address the Board of Directors on any item that is
within the subject matter jurisdiction of the legislative body. The Board President may
limit comments to three (3) minutes.

There were no comments from members of the public on items within the subject
matter jurisdiction of the legislative body and not listed on the agenda.

A MANAGER'S AWARDS
1. Owni Toma
2. Larry Ragsdale

President Wolk congratulated Mr. Toma and Mr. Ragsdale for receiving
Manager's Awards for their hard work and dedication during the District's two recent
major compliance inspections by the County of San Diego, Department of
Environmental Health for the District Risk Management Plan process at Red Mountain
Reservoir and the Wastewater Treatment Plant.

. CONSENT CALENDAR (ITEMS B - D)
All items appearing on the Consent Calendar may be disposed of by a single
motion. Iltems shall be removed from the Consent Calendar if any member of the
Board of Directors or the public requests removal prior to a vote on a motion to
approve the items. Such items shall be considered separately for action by the
Board.

13



Fallbrook Public Utility District
Regular Board Meeting Minutes Page 3 June 26, 2017

B. APPROVAL OF MINUTES
1. Special Board Meeting/Workshop of May 17, 2017
2. Regular Board Meeting of May 22, 2017

Recommendation: The Board approve the minutes of the aforementioned meeting of
the Board of Directors of the Fallbrook Public Utility District.

C. RESOLUTION NO. 4914 PLACING FIXED CHARGE SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS
TO ADD DELINQUENT AND UNPAID CHARGES FOR WATER AND OTHER
SERVICES ON THE SAN DIEGO COUNTY PROPERTY TAX ROLL

Recommendation: The Board authorize the San Diego County Auditor/Controller to
assess a Fixed Charge Special Assessment to add delinquent and unpaid charges for
water and other services on the property tax bills for those parcels to be filed
electronically and certified by the District to the County on or before August 10, 2017,
and adopt Resolution No. 4914.

D. ORDINANCE NO. 338 FIXING WATER STANDBY OR AVAILABILITY
CHARGES FOR 2017-18

Recommendation: The Board adopt Ordinance No. 338 as prepared and authorize the
Secretary to send a certified copy to the Board of Supervisors and the Auditor and
Controller of the County of San Diego.

MOTION:  Director McDougal moved to approve the Consent Calendar as submitted
and adopt Resolution No. 4914 and Ordinance No. 338; Director DeMeo
seconded. Motion carried; VOTE:

AYES: Directors Davies, DeMeo, Gebhart, McDougal, and Wolk
NOES: None
ABSTAIN: None
ABSENT: None

lll. ACTION / DISCUSSION CALENDAR (ITEMS E-M)

E. SANTA MARGARITA PROPERTY UPDATE

Recommendation: Staff supports the Board's direction.

Mr. Peter Colby of Western Rivers Conservancy (WRC) stepped to the podium
and provided an overview of the reasons why WRC has requested a one-year extension
of time of the closing date for the Santa Margarita property sale. Mr. Colby pointed out
that WRC has been working with the California Department of Fish and Wildlife, the
United States Fish and Wildlife Service, The Wildlands Conservancy, the Fallbrook
Trails Council, and the District on approval of the management plan. Mr. Colby
explained that because approval of the management plan by the resource agencies has

14



Fallbrook Public Utility District
Regular Board Meeting Minutes Page 4 June 26, 2017

been delayed, WRC has requested an extension of time from June 30, 2017, to June
30, 2018.

Mr. Paul Melzer and Mr. Zach Kantor Anaya of The Wildlands Conservancy
(Wildlands) stepped to the podium and reiterated Wildlands' commitment to potentially
providing long-term stewardship of the Santa Margarita property.

Mrs. Lita Tabish stepped to the podium and stated she is a local resident and has
been a member of the Fallbrook Trails Council for over 15 years. Mrs. Tabish urged the
Board not to approve WRC's request for an extension of time.

Mr. Bob Manns stepped to the podium and stated he is a local resident and a
member of the Vista Palomar Riders. Mr. Manns urged the Board to keep the trails
open to the public.

Mrs. Donna Gebhart, Chair of the Fallbrook Trails Council, stepped to the
podium, distributed handouts to the Board, and talked about WRC's request for an
extension of time and concerns surrounding the management plan. Mrs. Gebhart
stated the Fallbrook Trails Council was not in favor of WRC's request for an extension of

time.

Mrs. Juanita Koth and her daughter, Jamie, stepped to the podium and
expressed support for continued public access to the trails.

Mr. Cody Harrison stepped to the podium and stated he is a local resident and is
in favor of WRC's request for an extension of time.

Mr. Bert Hayden stepped to the podium and as a local resident and former
member of the Board of Directors, stated he was in favor of a 90-day extension of time.

Mr. Frank Golbeck stepped to the podium and stated he is a local resident and is
in favor of WRC's request for an extension of time.

Mr. Paul Herron stepped to the podium and stated he is a local resident and
supported keeping the trails open to the public.

Mr. Colby of WRC returned to the podium and provided further discussion
concerning the challenges surrounding approval of the management plan. Mr. Colby
stated he was agreeable to a 90-day extension.

President Wolk stated the issue before the Board was WRC's request for an
extension of time. President Wolk further stated that the contract expires on June 30,
2017, and it is the Board's discretion to extend the closing date to June 30, 2018.

Following the motion, discussion ensued relative to the delay of the closing date
for the property sale. President Wolk pointed out that as long as the contract is in place,

15



Fallbrook Public Utility District
Regular Board Meeting Minutes Page 5 June 26, 2017

the Board would be constrained in exploring other options. Director McDougal
reiterated support of a 90-day extension to provide WRC with additional time.

MOTION:  Director McDougal moved to extend the Purchase and Sale Agreement
with Western Rivers Conservancy for 90 days; Director DeMeo seconded.
Motion failed; VOTE:

AYES: Directors DeMeo and McDougal
NOES: Directors Davies, Gebhart, and Wolk
ABSTAIN: None

ABSENT: None

At 5:08 p.m., President Wolk announced the Board would take a brief recess.
At 5:12 p.m., the Board returned from recess and reconvened to Open Session.

F. FIRE MANAGEMENT PLAN FOR THE SANTA MARGARITA RIVER
PROPERTY

Recommendation: If the Board wishes to pursue this effort, that the Board direct staff to
solicit for Professional Services to prepare a Fire Management Plan for the Santa
Margarita River Property. Staff will bring back their recommendation for award to the
Board for approval.

Mr. Bebee reported that in response to the Board's request, staff has provided
examples of fire management plans. Mr. Bebee further reported that General Legal
Counsel was consulted, and Mrs. de Sousa Mills opined the District was not required to
do a fire management plan. It was noted that if a plan was done and not implemented,
the District could potentially face exposure to liability. Mr. Bebee pointed out that funds
have been budgeted for ongoing property management; however, those funds are not
sufficient for additional management tasks. Mr. Bebee added that the estimated cost of
a fire management plan would be approximately $50,000.

Discussion ensued concerning the scope of a fire management plan and if the
plan would be exempt from the CEQA process. Mrs. de Sousa Mills noted that the
environmental review process could be triggered depending on how the plan is
constructed.

Discussion continued concerning potential liability issues surrounding a fire
management plan. Mrs. de Sousa Mills cautioned that if a plan identifies vulnerabilities
and safety risks and actions are not taken to address those issues and results in
injuries, the District may be liable. Mrs. de Sousa Mills suggested the District hold
discussions with local fire agencies concerning their enforcement programs and
recommendations to the District.

16



Fallbrook Public Utility District
Regular Board Meeting Minutes Page 6 June 26, 2017

President Wolk stated the examples of the fire management plans presented
were more extensive than envisioned. Dr. Brady recommended developing an outline
for a fire management plan in collaboration with the North County Fire Protection District
and Cal Fire.

Mr. Bebee pointed out that implementing a fire management plan may be more
costly than developing a plan. He suggested it may be useful to meet with local fire
agencies to develop a strategy for a plan.

MOTION:  Director McDougal moved to direct staff to meet with local fire agencies
concerning the development of a fire management plan and return to the
Board with the findings; Director Davies seconded. Motion carried; VOTE:

AYES: Directors Davies, DeMeo, Gebhart, McDougal, and Wolk
NOES: None
ABSTAIN: None
ABSENT: None

G. COATING INSPECTION SERVICES - 8 MG, SANDIA AND 2.8 MG
RESERVOIRS

Recommendation: That the Board authorize execution of a professional services
contract between the District and MCS Inspection Group for the approved budgeted
coating inspection for the 8 MG, Sandia and 2.8 MG Reservoirs for coating inspection
services at a cost not to exceed $86,000.

Mr. Bebee stated professional inspection services are required for inspection of
the 8 MG, Sandia, and 2.8 MG reservoir recoating projects. MCS Inspection Group was
the only responsive firm, has been a previous consultant, and has specialized
experience in coating inspection. MCS Inspection Group's proposal was $85,652 and
staff is recommending authorization of a professional services contract in an amount
not-to-exceed $86,000.

MOTION:  Director Davies moved to approve staff's recommendation; Vice-President
Gebhart seconded. Motion carried; VOTE:

AYES: Directors Davies, DeMeo, Gebhart, McDougal, and Wolk
NOES: None
ABSTAIN: None
ABSENT: None

H. 2017-18 FINAL BUDGET

Recommendation: That the Board adopt Resolution No. 4913 adopting the final budget
for fiscal year 2017-18.

17



Fallbrook Public Utility District
Regular Board Meeting Minutes Page 7 June 26, 2017

Mrs. Eilers reported that the presentation of the fiscal year 2017-18 budget was
provided at the June 8, 2017 Budget Workshop. Since that time, there have been some
minor adjustments to the 2017-18 budget as presented at the Workshop due to items
that were carried over from the 2016-17 budget year into the 2017-18 budget year. Dr.
Brady noted there was a $26,000 adjustment to the 2018 Debt Service total, and the
revised total is reflected on page 245 of the board packet.

Dr. Brady clarified that approval of the budget represents the Raftelis Rate Study
findings, but rates will be approved by the Board as part of the Prop 218 process in the
fall of this year. If the rates proposed in the Rate Study are not approved by the Board,
there would be a mid-term revision to revenues.

MOTION:  Director McDougal moved to approve staff's recommendation and adopt
Resolution No. 4913; Director Davies seconded. Motion carried; VOTE:

AYES: Directors Davies, DeMeo, Gebhart, McDougal, and Wolk
NOES: None
ABSTAIN: None
ABSENT: None

Item | was pulled by President Wolk.
J. MICROSOFT OFFICE 2016 UPGRADE AND LICENSING REQUIREMENTS

Recommendation: That the Board approve the upgrade to Microsoft Office 2016 and
purchase 65 licenses in the amount of $28,365.19.

Mrs. Eilers reported that Microsoft Office 2007 will no longer be eligible for
support services or security updates; therefore, it is necessary to upgrade to Microsoft
Office 2016 and to purchase 65 licenses.

MOTION:  Director McDougal moved to approve staff's recommendation; Vice-
President Gebhart seconded. Motion carried; VOTE:

AYES: Directors Davies, DeMeo, Gebhart, McDougal, and Wolk
NOES: None
ABSTAIN: None
ABSENT: None

K. UPDATE ON DEVELOPMENT OF A POLICY FOR CLOSING THE FISCAL
YEAR

Recommendation: For information purposes; no action is being requested of the Board
at this time.

18



Fallbrook Public Utility District
Regular Board Meeting Minutes Page 8 June 26, 2017

Dr. Brady reported the staff memo from Mrs. Eilers includes a list of tasks to
assist in developing an internal procedure to close the year end and will facilitate timely
completion of the annual audit.

President Wolk suggested the Fiscal Policy & Insurance Committee meet to
review the tasks outlined in the staff memo and make recommendations as needed, and
Dr. Brady stated a meeting would be scheduled as soon as possible.

Vice-President Gebhart asked why the procedure to close jobs was changed
from "at the end of the fiscal year" to "when jobs are completed." Mrs. Eilers noted the
change was due to the Springbrook conversion.

L. ESTABLISHING DISTRICT PROCUREMENT PROCEDURES COMPLIANT
WITH THE UNIFORM PUBLIC CONSTRUCTION COST ACCOUNTING ACT
(PUBLIC CONTRACT CODE SECTION 22000 ET SEQ.), AND ELECTING TO
BECOME SUBJECT TO THE ACT (RESOLUTION ELECTING TO BECOME
SUBJECT TO THE PROVISIONS OF THE ACT AND ORDINANCE REPEALING
AND REPLACING ARTICLE 14)

Recommendation:

It is recommended that the Board take the following actions:

1. Adopt Resolution 4916 electing to become subject to the provisions of the
Uniform Public Construction Cost Accounting Act.

2. Adopt Ordinance 339 Repealing current Article 14 (Purchases and Sales,
Regulations Governing) and replacing it with revised Article 14 (District
Procurement Procedures), which establishes procurement procedures
compliant with the Uniform Public Construction Cost Accounting Act, will
help streamline the purchasing and contracting process, and maximize the
use of qualified local contractors and service providers where possible.

Mr. Bebee reported that General Legal Counsel provided assistance in revising
Article 14 and for opting into the Uniform Public Construction Cost Accounting Act
(Act). Mr. Bebee provided an overview of the proposed revisions, including
prequalification of contractors, formalizing a local procurement preference, updating
the policy on credit card use, and adjusting the percentage of change order allowance.
In addition, the proposal includes adjusting the general manager's approval limit to be
consistent with the Act from $22,000 to $45,000.

Mrs. de Sousa Mills reported the proposal includes the ability for the District to
utilize the design-build-construction method as authorized by statute and requires an
informal bidding procedure for those projects between $45,000 and $175,000. Mrs.
de Sousa Mills further reported the credit card policy will be updated by BB&K with
some minor revisions that will include a signature line for employees.

19



Fallbrook Public Utility District
Regular Board Meeting Minutes Page 9 June 26, 2017

In response to President Wolk, Mrs. de Sousa Mills stated the Board's action will
repeal and replace Article 14 by adoption of Ordinance No. 339. Mrs. de Sousa Mills
further stated the District typically amends the Administrative Code by resolution;
however, the Act requires informal bidding practices adopted by an agency that has
opted into the Act be adopted by ordinance.

MOTION:  Vice-President Gebhart moved to adopt Resolution No. 4916; Director
DeMeo seconded. Motion carried; VOTE:

AYES: Directors Davies, DeMeo, Gebhart, McDougal, and Wolk
NOES: None
ABSTAIN: None
ABSENT: None

MOTION:  Vice-President Gebhart moved to adopt Ordinance No. 339; Director
McDougal seconded. Motion carried; ROLL CALL VOTE:

AYES: Directors Davies, DeMeo, Gebhart, McDougal, and Wolk
NOES: None
ABSTAIN: None
ABSENT: None

M. REPLACEMENT OF 5™ WHEEL 3-AXLE TRACTOR

Recommendation: That the Board approve the purchase of one 5™ Wheel 3 axle day
cab tractor for $138,754.93 from San Diego Freightliner in San Diego, which was the
lowest responsive bidder, in order to maintain a reliable District fleet to complete
necessary infrastructure repairs and replacement.

Vice-President Gebhart stated that an aluminum body truck would save the
District approximately $10,000 and suggested an aluminum body truck be purchased
instead of a steel body truck. Mr. Bebee proposed that a Request for Proposals could
be issued for an aluminum body truck if the Board felt it would meet the needs of the
District.

Brief discussion ensued, and staff was directed to reject all bids and issue a
Requests for Proposals for an aluminum body truck.

IV. ORAL /WRITTEN REPORTS (ITEMS 1-7)

1. General Legal Counsel
e Mrs. de Sousa Mills announced that as a report out of a previous Closed

Session, a settlement agreement was executed and finalized with the
Beavercreek Homeowners Association (HOA); and in accordance with the

20



Fallbrook Public Utility District
Regular Board Meeting Minutes Page 10 June 26, 2017

Board's direction, a settlement check was issued to the HOA in the
amount of $80,000.

e Mrs. de Sousa Mills provided an extensive overview of the recent appeal
decision in the San Diego County Water Authority's lawsuit against the
Metropolitan Water District of Southern California.

e Mrs. de Sousa Mills provided an overview of legislation relative to small
cell phone tower facilities.

e Mrs. de Sousa Mills reported that Mr. Martin accepted a position with the
County of Santa Barbara and would no longer serve as the District's
General Legal Counsel.

2. SDCWA Representative/General Manager
3. Administrative Services Manager/Treasurer

e Mrs. Eilers reported that PARS and PFM would be presenting quarterly
updates to the Fiscal Policy & Insurance Committee.

e Mrs. Eilers further reported that 5,000 out of 9,000 accounts are paid
electronically through the District's website, credit cards, and bank
accounts.

4. Assistant General Manager

e Mr. Bebee reported there was an unplanned shutdown that was
announced on the District's website and responses to inquiries were
addressed by the Customer Service team.

o Mr. Bebee further reported District crews have been exercising valves
near schools during the summer recess session.

5. Public Affairs Specialist
6. Director Comments/Reports on Meetings Attended

e Director DeMeo announced that she attended the most recent Council of
Water Utilities meeting in Poway.

¢ Vice-President Gebhart reported the115 trust has two funds: (1) a
moderate fund and (2) a moderate-conservative fund, and the Fiscal
Policy & Insurance Committee decided to move all funds into the better-
performing moderate fund.

7. Log of Board Requests



Fallbrook Public Utility District
Regular Board Meeting Minutes Page 11 June 26, 2017

ADJOURN TO CLOSED SESSION

Following brief discussion, President Wolk proposed that Closed Session Item
V.(1) be postponed and scheduled for a special board meeting to be held prior to the
next regular board meeting.

MOTION:  Director Davies moved to postpone Closed Session Item V.(1) to a future
date; Director McDougal seconded. Motion carried; VOTE:

AYES: Directors Davies, DeMeo, Gebhart, McDougal, and Wolk
NOES: None
ABSTAIN: None
ABSENT: None

V.  CLOSED SESSION

1. PUBLIC EMPLOYEE PERFORMANCE EVALUATION PER GC §
54957 (b) (1): TITLE — GENERAL MANAGER

RECONVENE TO OPEN SESSION
REPORT FROM CLOSED SESSION (As Necessary)

VI. ADJOURNMENT OF MEETING

There being no further business to discuss, President Wolk adjourned the regular
meeting of the Board of Directors of the Fallbrook Public Utility District at 6:15 p.m.

President, Board of Directors
ATTEST:

Secretary, Board of Directors

22



Minutes of the June 30, 2017 Special Board Meeting

23



FALLBROOK PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT
BOARD OF DIRECTORS
SPECIAL BOARD MEETING

MINUTES
FALLBROOK PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT
FRIDAY, JUNE 30, 2017 990 E. MISSION RD., FALLBROOK, CA 92028
2:00 P.M. PHONE: (760) 728-1125

L. PRELIMINARY FUNCTIONS

CALL TO ORDER/ROLL CALL / ESTABLISH A QUORUM

President Wolk called the special meeting of the Board of Directors of the
Fallbrook Public Utility District to order at 2:01 p.m. A quorum was established with
attendance as follows:

Board of Directors

Present: Charley Wolk, Member / President
Milt Davies, Member
Al Gebhart, Member / Vice-President
Don McDougal, Member

Absent: Jennifer DeMeo, Member

General Legal Counsel

Present: Paula de Sousa Mills
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

President Wolk led the Pledge of Allegiance.
APPROVAL OF AGENDA

MOTION:  Director McDougal moved to approve the agenda as submitted; Vice-
President Gebhart seconded. Motion carried; VOTE:

AYES: Directors Davies, Gebhart, McDougal, and Wolk
NOES: None

ABSTAIN: None

ABSENT:  Director DeMeo

Also present were others, including, but not limited to: There were no others present.

24



Fallbrook Public Utility District
Special Board Meeting
Minutes Page 2 June 30, 2017

PUBLIC COMMENT

There were no public comments.
ADJOURN TO CLOSED SESSION

The Board adjourned to Closed Session at 2:03 pm.
Il CLOSED SESSION

PUBLIC EMPLOYEE PERFORMANCE EVALUATION PER GC § 54957
TITLE: GENERAL MANAGER

RECONVENE TO OPEN SESSION

The Board returned from Closed Session and reconvened to Open Session at
3:07 p.m.

REPORT FROM CLOSED SESSION (As Necessary)
There was no reportable action taken in Closed Session.

. ADJOURNMENT OF MEETING

There being no further business to discuss, President Wolk adjourned the special
meeting of the Board of Directors of the Fallbrook Public Utility District at 3:07 p.m.

President, Board of Directors
ATTEST:

Secretary, Board of Directors

25



Minutes of the July 14, 2017 Special Board Meeting

26



FALLBROOK PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT
BOARD OF DIRECTORS
SPECIAL BOARD MEETING

MINUTES
FALLBROOK PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT
FRIDAY, JULY 14, 2017 990 E. MISSION RD., FALLBROOK, CA 92028
1:00 P.M. PHONE: (760) 728-1125

L PRELIMINARY FUNCTIONS

CALL TO ORDER / ROLL CALL / ESTABLISH A QUORUM

President Wolk called the special meeting of the Board of Directors of the
Fallbrook Public Utility District to order at 1:00 p.m. A quorum was established with
attendance as follows:

Board of Directors

Present: Charley Wolk, Member / President
Al Gebhart, Member / Vice-President
Milt Davies, Member
Jennifer DeMeo, Member
Don McDougal, Member (arrived at 1:01 p.m.)

Absent: None
District Staff
Present: Paula de Sousa Mills, General Legal Counsel

Stephen V. Lopardo, Special Legal Counsel
Brian J. Brady, General Manager

Jack Bebee, Assistant General Manager
Mary Lou West, Secretary

Also present were others, including, but not limited to: Helene Brazier, Archie McPhee,
and Patricia McPhee.

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
President Wolk led the Pledge of Allegiance.
APPROVAL OF AGENDA

MOTION: Vice-President Gebhart moved to approve the agenda as submitted;
Director Davies seconded. Motion carried; VOTE:

27



Fallbrook Public Utility District
Special Board Meeting

Minutes Page 2 July 14, 2017
AYES: Directors Davies, DeMeo, Gebhart, and Wolk
NOES: None

ABSTAIN: None
ABSENT:  Director McDougal

PUBLIC COMMENT
There were no comments from members of the public.

L. ACTION / DISCUSSION

A. SANTA MARGARITA PROPERTY — TERMINATION OF PURCHASE AND
SALE AGREEMENT

Recommendation: That the Board vote to terminate the Purchase and Sale Agreement
for the 1,384 acre Santa Margarita River Property with Western Rivers Conservancy
(WRC), and return escrowed funds to WRC.

Dr. Brady stated that Stephen V. Lopardo, Special Legal Counsel, would provide
details concerning the proposed termination of the Purchase and Sale Agreement for
the Santa Margarita River property with Western Rivers Conservancy (WRC).

Mr. Lopardo reported that pursuant to the terms of the contract, the close of
escrow was to be done by June 30, 2017. Prior to June 30, 2017, WRC requested an
extension of time, which was subsequently rejected by the Board of Directors at the
June 26, 2017 regular board meeting. As a result, WRC has requested a refund of their
$100,000 deposit funds held in escrow. Mr. Lopardo recommended the Board of
Directors take formal action to (1) cancel the contract, (2) return the $100,000 deposit to
the buyer, and (3) reject the proposed long-term steward agreement submitted by WRC.
In addition, the action should include authorization to send the letter that was attached
to the staff memo and included in the board packet.

MOTION: Director Davies moved to authorize the general manager, together with
District's legal counsel, to send a letter consistent with the letter dated July
14, 2017, included in the board packet, that states the Fallbrook Public
Utility District rejects Western Rivers Conservancy's proposed long-term
steward agreement, cancels the contract, and authorizes the cancellation
of escrow and the return of the buyer's deposit; Vice-President Gebhart
seconded. Motion carried; VOTE:

AYES: Directors Davies, DeMeo, Gebhart, McDougal, and Wolk
NOES: None
ABSTAIN: None
ABSENT: None

28



Fallbrook Public Utility District
Special Board Meeting
Minutes Page 3 July 14, 2017

ADJOURN TO CLOSED SESSION

Following the announcement of Closed Session Items 1 and 2, the Board
adjourned to Closed Session at 1:08 pm.

il CLOSED SESSION
1. CONFERENCE WITH REAL PROPERTY NEGOTIATORS PER GC § 54956.8

Property: Santa Margarita River Property (about 1,380 acres of wild watershed land
north of Fallbrook around the Santa Margarita River Preserve)

Agency Negqotiators: Brian J. Brady, Jack Bebee, and Paula de Sousa Mills

Under Negotiation: Price and terms of payment

2. PUBLIC EMPLOYEE PERFORMANCE EVALUATION PER GC § 54957
Title: General Manager
RECONVENE TO OPEN SESSION

The Board returned from Closed Session and reconvened to Open Session at
2:59 p.m.

REPORT FROM CLOSED SESSION (As Necessary)
There was no reportable action taken in Closed Session.

IV. ADJOURNMENT OF MEETING

There being no further business to discuss, President Wolk declared the special
meeting of the Board of Directors of the Fallbrook Public Utility District adjourned at 3:00
p.m.

President, Board of Directors
ATTEST:

Secretary, Board of Directors

29



Evaluation of District Energy Use

30



2102 ‘b2 AInf
bunoas|y pJeog 1e uoneIuasaiy

9sN AbJau3 12111513 JO uollenjeAl
12111513 AN 21gnd >o0.qjje

ouIsia AN
olignd Moouqjje4




Z1-91 Ad sesuadx3

%E
s)yauag 1a.1q

%t
" (quawiAed 1n

pue uonnguiuo)
PIISIA) SY3dTed

%2
uoinquisuod
SYvd pue jjohed
pun4 apIs Syidied

%C
o>>on_

|4 pue /
%l dwo) mhwv_\_o\s pue

Sled/adueudjulely  ddueINSU| %L Aundas [eno
SpISINQD dPIYaA Auadosd/Aupger] spediwsyy rosivr

150D AbJau] [jeJan0

%S
sasuadx3 Y10

32



Z1-91 91-S1 SL-¥1 vL-€1 €l-¢l ZL-11 L1-01 01-60

-$
000001$
000°002$%

suonels dwng 191ep B

lueld uonewe|day Jaie B 000°‘00€$ 3
suoiels 11 Jomas W ) M
000°00¥$ A
ISTIIRLEDNY a
-+
saljey ssyo M 000'005$

000°009%

000°004$

000°008$%

S1S0D) J9MOd |e10]

1ea A |edsi4 Aq 150D Abisu3 [jelan0



Jaylo ®
Alddng/iuawieal| Jerepm
10 uley W

uoneis Yy =

lue|d uoneweday Jajep B

buidwng B

S5°S218TS

08°922°9%

1s0D AbJauz £1/91 Ad

uolnoun4 Aq 1s0) AbJaau3 ||elaA0



=" —— 000'00S

A — 000°000°l
paseydind jejo) W
padnpoud |ejo] B
T — 000°'00S°‘l
————— 1 000°000°C

(Yymy) Abisug
[e101 Z1/91 A4

soseydind
pue uolldnpold Abiaug [jeJanp



62 LT ST €T . N - L 6

i 3 il i 1

CRITVELS m._—mu ._mm_w) F

f =L SR e I T SRy T - 1
S
(o)
000000°Z$
D
000'000‘v$S
A
£ (1 _
000 000'9%
l
(IeN1dY) 350D sAREWWNY AIjIDeS JB|0S e
(pa1d3(0.g) —  000'000'8$ _
150D dANBINWNY AlfjIDBY JB|0S = == : - 5

[eUIBLIQ 150D dAIEINWND AJ[1DB JB|OS emmmm—

| 150D 3RDAS PIPIOAY wmmmmm  —-
_ \ uoidafold B

1e|0S JO
90UBWL.IO0JI8d - 150D AbJau] [|eldA0

36



sabueyd/saseatdul ales Jaylo bunebiipy «
$1s0) buidwnd uo sabuey) NOL Jo 1eduw| «

(9SeD 91r'Y) S2IWou0d] Jejos uo sabuey)
918y (NOL) @SN 40 swi] 3HAS Jo 1dedw|

SuJad3uo0) Abisul sunin4



suonels dwnd pue suonels
11| ¥e saALIp Aduanbauy a|qeleA Jo uone|eisuj -

ddM 1e uonodnpoud seb pue 131s3bIq -
suonels dwnd e saluv1I€] U0 JR|OS -
S1S0D
AbJiaua 3dnpau 01 suondo |edisAyd arenjeny «

(Sa119ney) Je|os
uo siedwi NOL 21ebiiw 01 suondQ aren|eay «

SUOllepPU=sULIOITY



‘24nssaJd bupesado walsAs aziwndQ o
soled Abisus
PasiAaJ UO paseq sa|npayds buidwnd parepdn -
suonetado dym 2z1wndo -
S1S0D
AbJiaua 3dnpas 01 suondo [euoiresado 1en|eA] «

suolnels
dwing pue Aljioe4 AN ‘dYM 404 s1iodaul
9duew.oJjiad asn Abuaua Ajyiuow 3ieaur) «

suollepuosuWiodoy



————y

suollsanQ®

40



MEMO
TO: Board of Directors
FROM: Jack Bebee, Assistant General Manager | Rb
DATE: July 24, 2017 '

SUBJECT: Award of Independent Audit Services for FY 2016-17

Purpose

To request Board approval to award independent financial audit services to
MGO for FY 2016-17.

Summary

MGO completed the District financial audit for the previous fiscal year (FY 2015-16).
The accounting system conversion resulted in a significant delay in the FY 2015-16
audit as the District financial system transitioned into the new Springbrook financial
system. Since MGO is knowledgeable on the issues that resulted in the delay and has
the expertise to independently verify these issues are now properly resolved, it is
recommended to have MGO perform the financial audit for FY 2016-17.

After this audit is completed, the District will issue a request for proposals (RFP) for
future financial auditing services for the FY 2017-18 through FY 2019-20 audits.

In addition to the audit services and since the District is in the process of filing the
Assistant General Manager / Chief Financial Officer position, it is recommended to
engage MGO to provide some additional, as-needed higher level accounting support
services to ensure the audit is completed in a timely manner. These services would
include as-needed basis items, such as:

* Review of District timelines and processes to close the year.
Review in detail past problems with CIP transactions and general ledger in
Springbrook.

* Provide support to accounting staff when questions arise regarding closing the
year.

* Provide support to accounting staff as questions airse in the current year fiscal
year.

Recommended Action

That the Board authorize staff to enter into a professional services agreement with MGO
to provide a financial audit for FY 2016-17 at a cost of $34,500 and to provide additional
as-needed accounting support services at a cost not-to-exceed $20,000.

41



allbrook Public
Ultility District

990 East Mission Road

P. O. Box 2290

Fallbrook, California
92088-2290 ‘

(760) 728-1125 (Phone)
(760) 728-5943 (Fax)

Board of Directors:

Milt Davies ‘
Jennifer DeMeo
Al Gebhart

Don McDougal
Charley Wolk

Staff:

Brian J. Brady
General Manager

Jack Bebee
Assistant General Manager

Paula de Sousa Mills
General Counsel

Robert H. James
Of Counsel to the District

Mary Lou West
Board Secretary

F:/Administrative Services/Treasurer/Treasurer's Reports/Treasurers Report.xls

Treasurer's Report
June 30, 2017

Money Market Account

Disbursements
Receipts

Interest

Balance as of 5/31/17

Balance as of 06/30/17

Operating Account

Disbursements
Receipts
Balance as of 05/31/17

Balance as of 06/30/17

All investments have been made in accordance with the District's
Annual Statement of Investment Policy.

ule Clad

Paula Clark
June 30, 2017

@ hH LN &

2,837,939.02

2,727,340.87

2,103,342.04

1,992,743.89

1,538,446.76
2,840,971.00
(1,282,838.63)

19,685.61

42



006€ 006€ 0 18N8Z8ZT6 S3LON 9/N AdNSv3¥L sn|/Toz/0€/9 [L10Z/0€/9 1S3YILNI
0092 0092 0 8HX878ZT6 SILON AYNSYIYL SN{LTOZ/0E/9 |L10Z/0E/9 1S3YILNI
E€UELYSTT 88'9t9 SE'9Z8YTT 9%IVVOETE SILON 91H4|£102/82/9 |£102/92Z/9 13s
1€ T/PSOT 9Z'06S S0'T88Y0T 21N8T8TT6 SILON AYNSYIY¥L SN{/LTOZ/82/9 |L102/92/9 13s
LEOSTTTT ¥S°10S €8'8790TT 68M8Z8ZT6 S3LON 9/N AYNSY3YL SN|/10Z/82/9 [£10Z/9Z/9 ANg
€E€'V8TY8T €8'596 S'8TEEST ESIODSETE JLON MYVINHON3E VWNAL|LT0Z/82/9 |£10Z/92/9 1ER
8'76586€ 16°958€ 68'LELV6E 18N8Z8TT6 SILON 8/N A¥NSY3IYL SN|/10Z/82/9 |/10Z/92/9 ANg
LEVOST LEY0ST 0 6ANESTISS @2 11 VIAONI 40 INVE 31VLS|£T0Z/8T/9 |L102/31/9 1SIYIINI
L0'859t9 LS'SYT S'ZTSP9 ENdBVOETE S3ILON €1H4{£T0Z/9T/9 |L10Z/9T/9 113S
00009T 0 000091 ¥Xd1SOELT SOd30d 1¥3D VN JINVEILID|LT0Z/9T/9  |£10Z/91/9 ANg
ST1°'8566 0 S1°8566 LAVIPTEYT ¢V €-9T0Z SaV XVNYVI|LT0Z/ST/9  |£102/ST/9 SNMOAJAVd
€908 €908 0 €DVIT68YY 1SN¥L SI19VAIFOIY OLNV IVANNAH|LTOZ/ST/9  |£102/ST/9 1SIYILNI
LT6TT LT'6TT 0 6AYNTEZ6S €V 8-9T0Z S8V VLOAOL|LT0Z/ST/9  [£102/ST/9 1S3YILNI
LO'TOT L0°'TOT 0 LAVIVTEYT ZV €-9T0C S8V XVINY¥VD|/T0Z/ST/9  [£102/ST/9 1S3YILNI
Sty Sy 0 TOVXL8LLY €V V-£L10Z 10Qr|LT0Z/ST/9 |L102/ST/9 1S3YILNI
9t°'9¢ 9%'9¢ 0 ZOVNSSLLY €V 9-9T0Z SAV 3433A NHOr|£T0Z/ST/9  |L102/ST/9 1S3IYILINI
S0z 502 0 ZAYMIEIZT 100d 1SN¥L LINIWCINDI HND|LTOZ/ST/9  |£102/ST/9 1S3YILNI
TTZET 1ZZET 0 8QVITESHE €V V-£10C OQ¥04|L10Z/ST/9  [£102/ST/9 1SIHILNI
SLTY SL'TY 0 6AVMLET6S €V D-9T0C S8V VLOAOL|LT0Z/ST/9  |L102/ST/9 1SIYILNI
SZ0T S20T 0 6SM/L962/LT S3LON d¥OD JNI dNOYDILID|LT0Z/L/9 LT02/L/9 1S3Y3LNI
SL'806V S/'806¥ 0 SY94av/616 S3LON ANVJNOD 8 094V4 ST13M|£102/£/9 L102/L/9 L1SIYILNI
89°€T- 89'€T- 0 LZSV909¢€T @2 AN JINVE TVINIdWI NVIQYNYD|£102/S/9  [£102/S/9 1S3YILNI
29t 29t 0 Z000AINOW ANNd 1INYVIN AANOW(/TOZ/T/9  |LTOZ/1/9 1S3Y3LNI
S7'95€9 ST'9S€9 0 €4912T6VT S31ON dH0D TVIONVNI4 ¥V1TIdY¥3LVD[LT0Z/T/9  [£102/1/9 1S3YILNI
61°0/8T 0 61°0L8T 8XdSVIETE ZOSV 6IN-9T0Z S31¥3S VIWN4|/102/52/9  [£102/T/9 SNMOAAYd
YT TET PT'TET 0 8XdSVIETE COSY 6W-9T0Z S3IM3S VINN4|£102/S2/9  [£10Z/T/9 L1SIYILNI

junowyjejol  3saJaju| panIdy  spaadoig |eduiid disn) uondudsaq Aiundss  alegames  ajeq dpes) adAj uonpdesues)

£T0Z dunf suondesues] A4d

43



PUBLIC
AGENCY
RETIREMENT
SERVICES

TRUSTED SOLUTIONS. LASTING RESULTS.

FALLBROOK PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT

Monthly Account Report for the Period

PARS Post=Employment Benefits Trust 5/1/2017 to 5/31/2017
Brian Brady
General Manager
Fallbrook Public Utility District
PO Box 2290
Fallbrook, CA 92088
Account Summary
Beginning Balance as Ending

of Balance as of
Source 5/1/2017 Contributions Earnings Expenses Distributions Transfers 5/31/2017
OPEB $745,845.95 $0.00 $6,780.01 $155.38 $0.00 $0.00 $752,470.58
PENSION $604,684.03 $0.00 $4,298.64 $125.98 $0.00 $0.00 $608,856.69
Totals $1,350,529.98 $0.00 $11,078.65 $281.36 $0.00 $0.00 $1,361,327.27

Investment Selection
Source
OPEB Moderate Index PLUS
PENSION Moderately Conservative Index PLUS
Investment Objective
Source
The dual goals of the Moderate Strategy are growth of principal and income. It is expected that dividend and interest income will comprise a
OPEB significant portion of total return, although growth through capital appreciation is equally important. The portfolio
will be allocated between equity and fixed income investments.
PENSION The dual goals of the Moderately Conservative Strategy are current income and moderate capital appreciation. The major portion of the assets is
committed to income-producing securities. Market fluctuations should be expected.
Investment Return
Annualized Return

Source 1-Month 3-Months 1-Year 3-Years 5-Years 10-Years Plan's Inception Date
OPEB 0.91% 2.22% - - - - 2/16/2017
PENSION 0.71% - - - - - 2/16/2017

Information as provided by US Bank, Trustee for PARS; Not FDIC Insured; No Bank Guarantee; May Lose Value
Past performance does not guarantee future results. Performance returns may not reflect the deduction of applicable fees, which could reduce returns. Information is deemed reliable but may be subject to

change.
Account balances are inclusive of Trust Administration, Trustee and I M fees
In Return: A lized rate of return is the return on an investment over a period other than one year multiplied or divided to give a comparabl year return.

Headquarters - 4350 Von Karman Ave., Suite 100, Newport Beach, CA 92660  800.540.6369  Fax 949.250.1250 www.pars.org

44



n
T 96ed 00TOTZ8Z uUNoXdY 711 udwabeuely 19ssy Wist

£9°STIS'LT$ sbujuses siseg |ensody je101
L _ ,m_ S 42 SN (29'118'sS) 15249)u] panuday Bujuuibag ssa
(69'€65'0£2'vT) S9NLINJAS JO an|eA pazipowy bujuuibag ssa
(£1°S1£'699) Ssaseydind MaN JO 30D Ssa
v2'861'2¢ PaAIR2Y SpuapiAId/suodno)) snid
€878 TT SjusAed |edpuid/s|ieD/ssiLINIRW JO SPRsd0Id Snid
$6'988695 S3JeS WOl SPa30id Snid
Ly _ (V=4 ,\v w.o S\ 0€'pSH'8S 1S249U] panudoy buipu]
ECTEETSE DT S9IIINJ1S JO an|eA pazipowy buipul

(siseg |enidoy) uoijeljipuoday sbuiuiey

6T°E9TLTS sbujules siseg yse) |eioL

(v0'526'7) $35507/5U1eD) PazI|eay 19N Shid

(St'8s€'y) suodno)/1Sa49u] 0} paje|oy 1SaIaU] paseydind ssa
9L'v86'LT$ aouejeg yse)d BuIsoly)  8/°9v5'bT

PoAIRI3Y suodno)/spusapiAlg/iSa4aiul

aouejeg yse)

junoddy pabeuep - (siseg ysed) uoijeljiouoday sbuiuiey

OLL'ZS 25vardu TLTLE LTE VTS anjeA e buisopd
000 suoipesuel) buljpuoday ;
000 LONNGLIUOD USeD 19N (5'6¥0'cE) anjeA uaun) ui abueyd
(£1°S12'699) saseyding Andas 00°0 , SopelL pamesun
bE'8T8'TT sluawAeq [ediuiig Nm.owmmoo suopisinboy |edpurd
¥2'861°2¢ awodu] puaplAig/isalaur/uodnod Sv.wmmmomv suonisodsiq jedipulid
6'088'695 Spa930Id I[eS (be'8z8'1T) s||eD/sanune
000 slleD/senumel  £Z'ZOY'vLT'vI$ anjeA e buiuado

Junoddy pabeuely - Atewwns suonoesuel) ysed

jJunoddy pabeuely - Arewiwng uonoesues)

00707£8T - OI10-140d LINJWLSIANI - ANdd

Lo s s sl

LT0Z ‘0€ dung buipu3 yuop sy} Jo4 Juswajels Atewwing Junoddy pabeuep



Z 9bed 00TOTLSZ UnoDY OT1 Juswabeuey jassy _2"__.%

SIB9A § 19AQ SIB3A G - SIBRA b - € SIBAAE - T SIBOAZ - T SYIUOW ZT -9 SYIUOW 9 - 0
%000 _ ] [ [ T 1 i
i %78'T %LS'T
. !
| A
%B6bT | | |
610T Auniel 03 shkeq abeiaAy pajybiap o | ,
I
9 1S10/\ 03 uoneinq |
%LT'ST %E0'SC
%IL'T 19)dep Je Ajunje 03 plBIA °
%TL'T L _\ Ig]s 505V ] | 150D 1€ Aunely 03 pjRIA REVTE

sonsialeIRy)

uonnquisig Ajunjep

00°0 00°0 sapel ) panLsun
%0¢" o\omm.mu:mg pa4

910N Emmo%amhww oo\o_\“w.m 03@\/ Nd&. Cd£+ .Nu.,.x..wdn A dJc» 1AW
%690 910N T0°LT8'S8EYT 66'L8T'9STVT oljojjiod |ejol
Jadeq jeniawwo) / puog Aby pay 0£'vSH'8S 1S249)u] panIddy
%00'00T T/LTLE'LTE'VT 66°L8T'9ST'VT lejol-qns Junoddy pabeuep
uonebiiqo abebyiop
S¢S 9/'789'2S. 6€°£0L'€SL pazijelale|jo) / Andas payoeg-1assy
by LT 62'8L2'1€6'E 00°000'ST6'E N1sodaq Jo a3ed18)
690 05’15’66 00°000°00T Jaded |epsawwo)
0€°6¢C 0v°998°L6T'Y 00°000°ZHT 'y 3)0N s3es0di0)
vL'S S0'2/6'228 00700008 910N / puog Aousby |esopaq
%bbLC CO_umD__QO
ysodad 4o 120 %sore £5°0 €9°195'S/ 09°08b'S. 96e6110W pazilesaieljo) Aousby [eiopay
ond \\o.q_mmw 1ON /puog ASL sn S0'1€ 60'08Y' Lty 00°000'0t+'t 910N / puog Ainseal) ‘s'n
JUd04dd  dAnjeA e anjep Jed uondinsaa

uoREeI0||Y 103038 Atewwns junodoy

00TOT/8Z - OT'104.140d INJW.LSIANI - dNdd

£T0T ‘0€ aung buipu3 yuop sy 104 sonsne)}s pue Alewwns 01j05310d



N
€ abed 00TOTL8Z WNOXY 5711 uawabeuey 195SY Wi

6€'T 08°'95+'66T av NBDINVESTAANYH WISNIAS

SL'T 00°'08£'0S2 ONI dNO¥D TVIONYNIH INSLIW OWOLIWNS

74" £8°€£8'9HC VIQNI 40 MNvd 31V1S

T [4 XA 74 MNYE SONIAYS LNOANOY

96'T 26'2L1'182 av JINVE VIAQUON

L6'E £8'S0P'69S ATINVLS NVOUOW

8€'€ 19'€HS'p8Y 02 B ASYHD NVOUOW dr

Sb'0 0£'8/8'%9 1SMAL ¥INMO F¥33a NHOL

69°0 0S°THS'66 AN dNO¥D ONI

750 €1'8LE'vL S379VYAIZDIY OLNY IVANNAH

€0°C 9€'5/5'06¢ ONI dNO¥D SHOVYS NYIWAT0D

£0°C 06't2h'96¢ JVIN 31aa3yd

990 19'626'v6 1SMYL YINMO OLNY LIATHD ay¥od

4} 10°€p6'StC MNVE 3DYN0STY 1SYId

wo 08°5£6'6S SMNVE NYOT IWOH Tv¥3a3A

8L'€ 86'2LT'THS 3VIN JINNVA

SO'T €6'STE'0ST 1SNYL INJFWAINOI HND

S 18'1 ?.ONOHSN ONI dNOYSILID

0\02 c _' oy #8°0 p1°€ST°0CT JONVNSSI QYvD 11a3¥D MNVELLID
0£'0 08'#2T1'00T ONI dNO¥S 11D

o\&o N 60°C 01'921'662 NOLLYIO4¥0D NOYAIHD
66'€ LE'TE8'0LS ONI AVTIIdHILYD

S9°0 2T’ (85'€6 L1SNYL YANMO OLNY XYINAYD

bb'e Lb'880°c6P dd0D TVIONYNIH INO TVLLdVD

96'T 26'2L1'182 3OUAWWOD O MNVE TVIYIdINI NVIAYNYD

%obb'S 8T 09'929'212 34 VLNVS NYIHLION NOLONITING

-w 98¢ ST'18b'2SS NOILYYOd¥0D 1349

_ %bT'y S6'T 80°'5£8'6/¢ VLLODS VAON 40 MNvd

%cze M,% . 16'1 9'£29'182 TVIULNOW 4O dNve
o\&m o nmmm Ut ST'L19'9%C vYaouvg 40 MNvd
%Zh 0T £9°0 61°£61'06 JONVYNI4 YANOH NVOIIWY

o\o$ ﬁ L€ 6" H0b'TES 0D SSTUdX3 NYOIYAWY
julddIdd sBuip|oH jo lansst

anjeA 1epw

(sbuney dx3s) Ayjend upain

Aewiwing Janssy

00TOT8C - OI'IO41d0d LNJWLSIANI - Andd

wyd @

£L102 ‘0€ aung buipu3z Yyuop ayy Jo4 >._m=.=.:=m A9NSST JUN0JDY _uwmm:m_)_



¥ 9624 00TOTZS8Z U0y 71 wawafieuey 19ssy s_"_%

%0000T TLTLE (TE'vTS leoyL

e 81°STH'68€ ANVAIWOD 8 09dV4 STIAM

Li ~ 1|5 L DA% %bS'Z @:BVIVMUT 501t 60°08b'Lbb' AdNSYIYL SILYLS AILINN
80°1 £0°0bb'bST S319VAIIDIY OLNY YIOAOL

80 €2'€20'szT SNVE NIINHONIION FHL

Lr'T 86'620'bSE NOLLYYOd¥0D NOTI3W YIOA MIN 4O YNve FHL

€L'1 18'£8T' LT MNVE ANOYHONAS

juIed ~sBUIp|OH JO 19nssy

anjen e
00TOTZ8C - OI'N0O4140d INJWLSIANI - ANdd

wyd @

£T0T ‘0€ dung Buipu3 Luoly ay) 104 Arewiwng 1anssy 3unodoy pabeuepy



S obed 00TOTLST JunoDy OT11 wawabeue Jassy E"m-w

60708V’ LYY’V 99°GE8'SLY'Y TT'90S'TT 8V'T  SS'YYLLSY'Y 00'000°0tv'v lejo1-qns adAL Ayundas

TT0T/TE/E0 %SL8'T L102/1€/€0 QLA
9%'#90°0TT 6L°(¥9°0TT Pb'81S ST €8'8Y9°0TT L1/82/90 L1/92/90 eey +V¥V 00°000°0TT 68M8C8CT6 S31ON /N AYNSYIYL SN

T202/1€/2T %000°T £102/€0/10 QLA
€59°818°26¢ €L°62L'V6E 07'1C CL'T  68'LEL'YEE £1/82/90 £1/92/90 eey +YV 00°000°06€ 18N8C8CT6 S3ALON /N ANSYIYL SN

1202/1€/0T %0S2'T 9102/1€/0T ALA
ST'66T'bbe 80°89Z°1H¢ 6v°9¢S 0T'C  E€T'€0L'0bC L1/91/€0 LT/¥T/€0 eey +Vvv 00°000°0SC £918¢8¢16 S31ON AYNSYIYL SN

1202/1€/80 %000°C +102/20/60 A1A
09'STS'€0b 96'L¥T'10b 16'€£9°C ¢6'T  ST90b'T0P 91/50/Ct 91/10/C1T eey +VvV 00°000°00% ¢/Qa8e8LT6 S3LON AYNSYIYL SN

1202/1€/£0 %0ST°T ¥102/1€/L0 ALA
6/°T19°00€ §9°161°00€ 89°89/4°C 8/'T §/'89T'T0E 91/€2/11 91/22/11 eey +vv 00°000°S62 CAMBT8CT6 g/N AINSYIYL SN

1202/1€/L0 %STT'T 9102/10/80 ALA
0b'04S°0LT SS'08T°0LT e €8°'T 09'9T0°0LT L1/0T/S0 £1/80/S0 eey +VV 00°000°SZT 9/S8¢8C16 g/N AINSYIYL SN

1202/1€/S0 %000°C £102/20/90 A1a
0v'290°v0p 9/°689'TTH 09249 €T ET'8T/ETH 91/90/01 91/¥0/01 eey +vv 00°000°00% 9NMBZ8ZT6 S31ON AYNSYIYL SN

1202/0€/¥0 %SZE'T 9102/20/50 ALA
S0'T2L0EE 9Z'¥50°'62€ S0'9/L 98'T /1'97£'8TE LT/SO/T0  /T/£0/10 eey +YV 00'000'SEE 80878216 S3LON AYNSYAIL SN

1202/0€/%0 %S.E'T 9102/20/50 ALA
S0'¥80°8bT 0£'0TE" LbT 61" L€ 98'T  9T'SE0°/bT L1/€0/20  LT/10/20 eey +¥Y 00°000°0ST 8,0878216 S31ON AYNSYIYL SN

020Z/0€/TT %000°C £T02/20/¢T ALA
PE'€85°8€L 19°62L'9%L 19'9¢€C'1 1T TT'66C°C5L 91/62/¥0 9T/L2/%0 eey +VvV 00°000°0£L hV8C8CT6 310N AdNSYIYL SN

020Z/0€/90 %S29°T S10Z/0€/90 AL1A
95°295'0¢Z¢ 98'LSEbCE €T'PT 9T'T 00'00£'SCE 91/20/11 91/10/11T eey +VV 00°000°0CE 8HX8¢8CT6 SALON AYNSYIYL SN

020Z/TE/S0 %00S'T ST02/10/90 AL1A
06°02Z'¥Cs S8'929°T€S 10°£99 90°'T  €£°69v°€ES 91/20/60 91/10/60 eey +V¥V 00°000°SZS SIX8BLT6 S31ON AYNSYIUL SN

0202/1€/S0 %00S°T ST0Z/10/90 A1A

9/'99b'6S€ 98'005'99¢ 8€'/SY (80 69Y0/'89€E 91/62/90 91/£2/90 eey +VYV 00°000°09€ S3LON AYNSYIYL SN

G3X878CT6

9J0N / puog Ainseal] ‘s'n

onjep 3s0D Jsaltequg 3so) je 3s0D sleq ajeq buney bHuney Jed dIsnd Aumep/uodno) /a3eq pajeq
1oMen pazijowy pannoy WLA |ewbuQ CTHRETS apeil sApoop dnS uondinsaq/adAl Ajundss

00TOTZ8C - OI'l041d0d LINJWIS3ANI - ANdd

LT0Z ‘0€ dung buipul yyuop sy o4 PIoH S2131LIND3S JO |13 JUN0dDY pabeuepy NM”M _



9 abed 00TOTLSZ JunoDY OT1 uswabeuey j9ssy E"_m.w

, 0202/+2/20 %0ST°C S102/¢/20 a1a
86'620"PSE 6/'880°CS€ 78'699°C P1'C  0€'8p1°TSE ST/£0/L0 ST/£0/L0 v vV 00°000°2sE 0ZJH90¥90 310N d¥0D (318YTIvD) NOTIIW ANE

0202/t1/20 %000°C £102/9T/20 A1d
61°L6T°06 L/°(88°68 00949 S0'¢ 0cC'eL8'68 L1/91/20 LT/€1/20 v +v  00°000°06 CINGMS9920 AONVNI4 VANOH NVOTYIWY

) 6702/10/2T %0S¢¢ ¥102/10/2T ALA
LETER0LS €8'61S'TLS 8€°6590°T 9L'T  OP'18T'LLS ST/¥2/v0 ST/¥2/v0 ey vV 00°000°'59S €49712T160T S31ON d¥0D TVIONYNIH ¥V TIIdY¥ILYD

6T02/T0/0T %00.'¥ 6002/¥2/60 ALA
09929212 0£'8TT'HTC 00°0S€'C 8¥'T  00'08/'0CC 91/80/90 91/€0/90 £v vV 00°000°00C £04d168T¢T did0D HLYN NOLONITING

6102/£0/90 %0S0°Z 9702/60/90 A1Q
09'+90°00T €0'996°66 L9°9€ET £L0°C  00°8v6'66 91/60/90 91/20/90 Teeg +d49d9 00°000°00T 6SM£962LT S31ON d¥0D DNI dNOYDILID

6102/9T/50 %T9S°T 9T02/91/S0 A.LA

0T°'921'66¢ 00°000°00€ 8€°G8S 95T  00°000°00€ S310N dd0I NOYAIHD

91/91/50 91/60/50 ey -VYv  00°000°00€ CHAV¥9/991

9)ON 3jeso0dio)
S0°7L6'TC8 62°7L9'8C8 00°048'C 6T'T 08'/vT'sts 00°000°0€8 |e3o1-qns adA) Ajndas

) 0202/82/20 %00S'T £102/82/20 ALa
6V 9 P1C LLLL8'YTT 88'T0T'T ST 0P'T98'bIC L1/82/20 L1/¥2/20 eey +VvV 00°000°STZ 6C109SETE S31ON VINNS

6T02/+2/0T %000°'T 9102/52/0T A1a
98'v/L1°2S¢ 9€'66€ 'S¢ 8S'vLy 0T'T  08'vTT'vST 91/5¢/01 91/¥2/01T eey +YV 00°000°SS¢ 6E£Y0OSETE S3LON Tvd019 IVIW JINNVA

6102/61/L0 %S£8'0 9T02/0Z/L0 QLA
06'vCh'96C TC'T0S°66¢ STI8T'T 96'0 00'v/Z'66C 91/02/L0 91/61/L0 eey +Vv 00°000°00€ Ta3vaLETE 310N JDNIUI43Y DWTH4

6702/82/S0 %SLE T LT02/21/S0 AL1d

08'S£6°6S §6'€68'6S 6C°CTT LP'T 0998865 L1/21/S0 LT/T1/S0 eey +vv 00°000°09 S31ON ADN3OV XNNVE NVO1 JWOH Tvd3a3ad

26489Y0€TE

9]JON / puog Aduaby |eiapaqy
€9'19S5'SL 98'7€6'SL 8TTIT SO'T [£'SET'9L 09°08¥'SL lejoL-qns adA ) Ajiindas

6102/T0/90 %S8L'T 9102/10/90 A1d

€9'T99°S/L 98°2€6'SL 81T S0'T /£'G€T'9L 91/0€/90 91/60/90 eey +VV 09°08b°'SL ZOSVY 6W-9T0T SATYIS YWN4

8XdSY9ETE

uonebiqo abebriop pazijesajejjo) Aouaby jesapaq

anjep 150D Isaiaul 3s0D3e 350D ajeq 9jeq buney bHuney Jed dIsnd Auinjew /uodno)/ajeq pajeq
e pazijowy pan.oy WLIA JeuiblQ CTIETY apeil sApoow dBS uondisag/adAl Aundas
00TOTZ8C - OI04Ld0d LNIWLSIANI - Andd
£T0T ‘0€ dunc buipu3 yiuol ayy Jo4 PISH sa1LINJAS Jo |13 JUN0ddYy pabeuepy



1
£ 3bed 0OTOTLSZ unoDY 2711 uawabeuey 1955y W40

8102/20/10 %00%'T £T02/91/90 Q1A
18'S56°6ST 00°000°091 €€°€6 O0¥'T  00°000°09T L1/91/90 LT/91/90 T-d T-v  00°000°09T PXdL1S0ELT SOd3A 1¥3D VN MINVAILID

L10Z/0T/1T %00¥'T £T02/0T/S0 A1a

€L'€20°SCT 00°000°S¢CT 8/'CS¢ O0P'T  00°000°SCT £1/01/S0 £T/80/S0 T-d T-v  00°000°SZT S0d3Q 133D AN MNVE NINNHONIYON

TAsNc09s9

Jsodaq o a3eoia)
0S'I¥S'66 00'805'66 00'0 9%'T  00°826'86 00'000°00T lejoL-qns adAL AjLindas

£102/T0/TT %000°0 £102/90/20 A1A

0S°T+5'66 00°805°66 00°0 9T 00°876'86 £1/90/20 £1/90/20 T-d T-¥Y  00°000°00T Y¥3d¥d WIWOD JT1 ONIANNS (SN) ONI

0TAOML6bY

laded |ensawwio)

01'9S8'L6T'V 6+'098'T0C'y 86°06L'vT TT'C 00°169'8CTT'v 00°000°CZYT'v lerol-qng adAL Ajiindas
2202/10/¥0 %0S.'2 £102/12/€0 AL1d

06'TEY'HOE 1H'591°20€ 19'162'C 65'C  00'59Z°20€ LT/90/¥0  L1/€0/40 a4 -¥  00'000°'00€ TXV4TESS0 S31ON d¥0D 1349
1202/LT/TT %5292 9102/L1/11 ALA

TL'S19'61C 12'120°L1¢ £8'S0L 96'C  00'SS/'91¢ L1/€0/20  LT/10/20 €V +d84949 00'000'02¢ Q3994419 SANOZ ATINV.LS NVOYOW
1202/0T/S0 %0S0°Z 9102/0T/50 AL1A

ST'6v0°8kC P 1486V $0'92L 90'C  00'SE8'6HT 91/9T/S0  9T1/01/S0 4/ ¥ 00°000°0SZ SAVH4TESSO JLON d¥0D 1SNYL B ONDINVE HONVYg
1202/50/S0 %082 9102/50/50 ALA

6£'655'¥8¢ 19'972'982 05°£66 €17 S6'855'98¢ 9T/0T/S0  9T/S0/S0 4] -¥  00°000'58C T930W8520 S31ON d¥0D 110340 SSTUdXT NYITHIWY
1202/S2/¥0 %S29°C 9102/52/¥0 a1d

(31av1vo)

9€'5/5°06¢ 0L'TL¥'S6T £9'S6€'T I1°C  02'€69'96C 9T/ST/80  9T1/01/80 eV +4899 00°000'06¢ SNADTHT8E 1IN dd0D INI dd5 SHOVS NYWAT109

1202/12/%0 %00S°Z 9102/12/+0 ALA
ST'0EL'6bE LE'04S'TSE 6€'T0L'T 8€'C  00'600°ZSE 9T/€T/S0  9T/01/S0 £V +899 00'000°0S€ 0v3Ig9rLT9 S31ON d¥0D ATINVLS NVOUOW

0202/£0/2T %0SS°T §102/£0/21 A1d
8T'STH'68€ S0'696'68€ 0S'+59 9T'C S9'6/S'T6E 91/62/%0 91/L2/%0 [44 vV 00°000°S8E SUOarL6v6 S31ON ANVdIWOD 8 09YV4 ST1IM

0202/22/L0 %00%"y 0102/22/L0 ALa

T9€VS'v8Y 88°€68°C8Y L1'Tp8'8 T1€°C  0€'990°€6Y 91/62/¥0 91/42/¥0 ey -V 00°000°SSt S31ON 0D B ISYHI NVOUOW dC

CSHHS?99¢%

3joN djeso0dio)

onjeA 3s0D isasaul 3s0) je 3s0D ajeq ajeq funey buney Jed dIisnd Aumep/uodno)/ajeq pajeq
™ep pazipowy panioy W.LA jeutblQ IR ET apeil S.Apoon dBS uondinsaqg/adAl Aylindas

00TOT48C - OIT04L40d INIWLSIANI - m_bm_u_
£T0Z ‘0€ dung buipu3 yuop ay3 o4 PIPH S9131INJ3S jJO |1e}9Qg JUN0ddYy pabeuepy




8 9bed 0OTOTL8Z N0y 711 Wuawabeue lossy S_bl_d

6102/+2/L0 %000'C ¥T02/¥2/L0 ALA

0T'Sb8'9rT 00°000°StC 01121 ¢6'T  00°000'SHC ¥1/ST/L0  ¥1/ST/L0 T-d -V 00°000°SHT 60v2/8520 @D 11954 9 SSTUdXT NVITHAWY
6102/€0/50 %0S0'C £102/+0/S0 A.LA
00°08€£°0S¢ 00°000°0S¢ 9’118 S0'Z  00°000°0S¢ LT/¥0/S0  L1/£0/S0 v Y  00'000'0SZ ONAAE9S98 dd AN YNVE INSLIW OWOLIWNS
6102/50/¥0 %0T6°T £102/90/%0 A1A
80'SE8'6/C 00"000°08¢ 8S°LLTT 16'T  00°000°082 L1/90/¥0  LT/S0/+0 v +VY  00°000°082 93N9LTH90 @D 11 NOLSNOH YLLODS YAON 40 MNve
6T02/L0/20 %088'T £102/60/20 ALA
¥9'£29'18¢ 00"000°08¢ 9€'9/0°C 06'T 00000082 L1/60/20  L1/80/20 cey +V¥  00°000°082 EDWILTPO0  SOdIA 1¥ID OOVIIHD TVIYLNOW 40 MNvE
6102/0T/10 %068'T £102/2T/10 ALA
08'95t°'661 00°000°002 00°'S8/'T 16'T  00°000°002 LI/TT/T0  LT/01/70 zey -YV¥  00°000°00¢ 89HI85698 @D 17 AN NIINVESTIANVYH YHSNIAS
8102/81/2T %0S0°C £102/81/2T A1d
€8'€€8°9bC 00'000°St¢C 88'8/T 96'T  00'000°SHC €1/61/21 €1/61/21 UN YN 00°000°SHT 6ANEBTIS8 @D 11 VIANI 40 MNVE 31VLS
8T0Z/0E/1T %094'T 9102/S0/2T ALA
T6'TL1'182 00'000°082 ¥0'8<h ¥'T 00000082 91/50/2T 91/10/21T gey -Y¥  00°000°082 9VM185559 @D AN ANVINIH MINVE YIAYON
8T0Z/0€/TT %09/'T 9102/S0/2T 1A
T6°2LT18¢ 9T ¥b8'6LT 9Ty 8/'T 09°18/'6/C 91/50/2T 91/10/2T cey +Y  00'000°082 LZSY909€T @D AN MNVYE TVIYIdIWI NVIAYNYD
8102/62/0T %0S0°Z £102/82/0T 1A
ST'L19'9%C 00°000'StC 99°088 96'T  00°000°'StC £1/62/0T £1/62/01 UN UN  00°000°SHC 9529090 @d 11 v¥aouvd 40 MNve
8102/S2/0T %0ST°C £102/52/0T A1d
18'£82°L¥T 00'000'St¢C 16'996 S0'C  00'000°SHZ €1/52/0T £1/52/0T N YN 00°000°SHT OWSOLSTOE ad 11 )NVE ANOYHONAS
8T0Z/€T/80 %004'T §T0Z/2T/80 ALA
¥6'S€8°SHT 00°000°StC 219851 0v'T  00°000'StC ST/T1/80  ST/TT/80 1-d ¥ 00°000°St¢C 9NSIZHOPT @d 117 ¥N VSN YNvE ANO VILdYD

8102/0€/£0 %00€'T §T02/82/10 ALA
T0'E¥6'SHC 00°000°S¥¢C I8°€be'T 0T'T  00°000°StC ST/62/10 ST/62/10 UN UN  00°000°StT EOVLLTIEE dd 17 3INvd 304N0S3Y LSYld

8102/€2/L0 %0SE'T ST02/€2/10 ALd
CT'ET6'SPE 00°000°S¥¢C 08°0p+'T ¢E'T  00°000°SPT ST/¥2/10 ST/¥2/10 uN dN  00°000°StC bdVeee9LL D 17 JNvd SONIAVS LNOANOY

8T0Z/ET/€0 %00T'T £102/€T/€0 A LA

08'¥C1'00T 00°000°001T 1S T€E 80°'T 00°000°00T ET/PT/€0 ET/PT/€0 UN 4N 00°000°00T D L7 INvE 11D

8doVH8e/LT

Hsodaq jo a3ed11113)
anjep 150D LEI T § 1soD3je  3s0) ajeq 9jeq buney bunpey Jed dIsnd Anep/uodno)/ajeq pajeq
e pazipowy panidoy W1A jeuibliQO ETRRETN apel] S,Apoonw dBS uondunsag/adAL Ajunodas

00TOTZ8Z - OI'TO4.Ld40d INJWLISIANI - ANd4

£T0T ‘0€ dung buipu3 yiuow ayy Jo4 PISH S21311NJ3S jO 132 JUN020Y pabeuepy

wyd @



6 9bed 00TOTZ8Z JUNODY

™
D711 uawsbeuely 1955y WA

TLTLE LTE YT EETEE'TSE YT 0€'¥Sb’'8s TLT  66'VLT'SSEVT 66'L8T'9ST'VT lejoL-qns Junoddy pabeuep
9£°289CSL LLLL9'ESL 0T°00E'T IS'T  £9°9V9'€SL 6£°L0L'ESL |ejoL-qns adAL Ajindas
T202/ST/90 %049'T £102/52/10 LA
19'626'v6 1/°666't6 15°0L L[9'T  S9°'666't6 LT1/S2/T0  L1/81/10 eey YN 00°000°'S6 8QVATESHE €V V-£T0Z OQy0d
1202/ST/¥0 %062°T 9102/12/60 ALA
ET°8LE VL 18'166'L 00°EH 0£'T  16'686'bL 91/12/60  91/+1/60 eey YWV 00'000'SZ €OVaAT68HY 1SNYL SI1GVAIIDIY OLNY IVANNAH
1202/ST/¥0 %08.'T £102/20/£0 ALA
8E'¥€0°0€ 01°'966°62 €L'€T 6L'T €1'S66'67 L1/20/€0  L1/22/20 eey YN 00°000°0€ TOVXL8LLY €V v-£102 10ac
1202/L1/10 %0bL'T £102/92/10 ALA
pT'€ST0CT 00'000°0CT 00°668 SL'T  T0'LLE'6TT L1/92/T0  L1/61/10 eey VYV 00°000°0ZT LV9ISOELT TV TY-£102 11020
0202/ST/80 %0tT'T 9T02/01/80 AL1A
TT'8bL'vh 11°666'th 08'2¢ PT'T  64'866'vh 9T/0T/80  91/10/80 eey VvV 00'000°'St 6AYMLET68 £V D-9T0Z SaV V.LOAOL
0202/ST/L0 %0¥9'T £102/22/€0 A1a
€6'STE0ST 85'466'611 €€'60T 08'T +T'H66'6bT L1/T2/€0  LT/ST/E0 eey VYV 00°000°0ST 2avMIE9TT 700d 1SNY.L LNFWAINDI HND
0202/ST/90 %0S2'T 9102/£2/£0 Al1A
VP8 bE 66°L66"VE p'61 STT  17°/66'VE 91/£2/L0  91/61/L0 eey YN 00°000°SE 2OVNS8LLY €V g-9T0¢ Sav 3¥33a NHOC
0202/ST/H0 %00€'T 9102/11/50 A1A
26'169°60T 92'966'60T 95°'€9 0€'T  8Ev66'60T 9T/TT/S0  91/20/50 eey VYVV 00°000°0TT 6AVNTET68 £V 9-9T0Z S9Y Y.LOAOL
6T02/ST/80 %04T'T 9102/02/£0 414
TT'L85'€6 12°20L°€6 €L'8b 8T'T  $/'669'€6 91/02/L0  9T/¥1/L0 UN YWV 6£°£0L'€6 L9VAPTEPT 2V €-9T07 SAV XVWYYD

uonebi|qo abebioly pazijesaje|jo) / A311Nd3S paydeg-19ssy

6T'8LT'TE6’E 9T'¥¥8'v16’E €LVL8'LT vL'T  09'T8L'VI6'E 00'000'ST6’E |ejoL-qns adA | Aj1andas
6102/21/80 %000 ST0Z/Z1/80 A.LA
€6°75T' LT 00°000°StT £0'998'T ¥6'T  00°000°SHC ST/21/80  ST/21/80 T-d ¥ 00°000°SH¢C 83N0ZHOPT dD L1 VYN VSN JINYE INO TVLLIYD

anjep
e

LT0T ‘0€ dung buipu3 yuop sy} o4

1s0)
pazpiowy

1soJajur
panioy

1s0) je
WLA

150D
leuibuiQ

ajeqg
9NLs

ajeq

buney 6Hupey Jed
apeil sApoo dBs

Jisodaq jo 33ed11343)

Aumep/uodno)/ajeq pajeq
uondusaqg/adAL Aundas

dIsnd

00TOTZ8C - OI'T04L40d INJWISIANI - ANdd
PIoH S9131INJ3S JO |13 JUNn0dDY pabeuep




0T 96ed 00TOTLS8Z JUNCDY 371 Juawabeuepy 19ssy EM

SJUDWIISAAU] [e30L

20°LT8'S8E VTS
0E'YSh'8S$ 1S9.49)u] pansoy
TLTUE LTE VTS EE'TEC'ISE VTS 0E'bSt'8S$ %TL'T 66'VLT'88E'VTS 66°L8T'9ST'VT$ [e301-qns SaiNdas

00T07£8T - OI1O<.140d LINFWLSIANI - AN

£10T ‘0€ 3ung buipu3 yyuopy ayy o4 PIPH S91311NJ3S JO |1L}9Q JUN0JDY pabeuep NM.M_



L
TT abed 00TOTL8Z Junody D711 uawabeuey 1955y WD

S9'T €L'T 88'0 (€T 1LE) (L €L9) €9'T9S'SL 09'08t'SZ leroL-qns adAL Ajundas

6102/10/90 %S8.'T 9102/10/90 A LA

S9'1T LT 880 (€T'1L8) (bL°€L9) €9°T95°S/L T1°00T 445D 09°08b°SL 20SVY 6W-9T0Z SATYIAS YWN4

8XdSY9ETE

uonebiqo abebriop pazijesaje|jo) Aouaby jeiapad

69T SS'€E SS'€ (£s'ss€'82) (9t'v92'0t) 60°08Y'LbY'Y 00'000°0vv'v lejol-qns adAL Aj1indas
T20T/TE/€0 %S48'T £10Z/T€/€0 ALA
98'T 5% 15y (££7€89) (LE'P8S) 9v'#90°0T1T 90°00T S NVOYOW 00°000°0TT 68M8Z8ZT16 S31ON 9/N AYNSYIYL SN
1202/1€/2T %000°Z £102/£0/10 ALA
€8'1 6C'v 6t (0Z'116'T) (9€°616'T) £5'818'26€ 2007 J4SH 00'000°06€ 18N8Z8ZT6 S310N 9/N AYNSYIYL SN
1202/1€/0T %0ST'T 910Z/1€/0T ALA
18'T 8T'v 8T'p LT'1€6'C T1'96b's ST66T'vie 89°L6 d¥9I1ID 00'000°052 191828216 S3LON AYNSYIYL SN
1202/1€/80 %0002 £102/20/60 ALA
8L'T 96'€ 96°€ ¥9°£92'C SE'60T°C 09°'STS€0b 88'00T 1SNYOYOW 00°000°00% 2£A8z8T16 S31ON AYNSYIYL SN
1202/1€/L0 %0ST'C $102/1€/£0 ALA
LLT 98'c 98'¢c p1°021 (96'959) 64'119°00€ 06'10T Idvd dNg 00°000°S6T ZAMSZ8ZT6 /N AINSYIUL SN
1202/1€/L0 %STT'T 9T02/10/80 A.LA
LT S6'€ S6'€ G8'68E 08°'€SS 0b'045°0LT VL6 dd9LLID 00°000°SLT 9/5828216 a/N AYNSYIUL SN
1202/1€/50 %000 #102/20/90 LA
€L'T VAL SL'€ (9€'229°¢) (€£'592'6) 0b'290'¥0F 20'10T L1SNVOYOW 00°000°00% 9NM8Z8Z16 S31ON AYNSYIUL SN
1202/0€/¥0 %S/E'T 910Z/20/50 LA
Ut 1€ 1€ 6£999'T 88'P6£'T S0'1ZL0EE 2,86 TIIYY3IW 00°000°SEE 80828216 S3LON AYNSYIYL SN
1202/0€/¥0 %SZE'T 9102/20/50 ALA
(74" L€ L€ SE€LL 68'840'T S0'#80'8bT 286 d¥d9ILID 00°000°0ST 8/0878216 SA1ON AYNSYIUL SN
020Z/0€/TT %000°C £102/20/2T A1d
¥9'T 62'c 62'€ (LT9vT'8) (88'STZ'ET) ¥€'€85'8¢L 8T°10T d¥SILID 00'000°0EL hV8T8TI6 310N AMNSYIYL SN
0202/0£/90 %S79°T ST0Z/0£/90 1A
95'T 26T 26T (0£'S6£°€) by LEL'P) 95'295°0Z€ 81°00T 29SH 00°000°02€ 8HX8T8T16 S3LON AYNSYIYL SN
0202/1€/S0 %00S'T ST0Z/10/90 A1a
SS'T ¥8'C ¥8'C (S6°S0P°L) (£8'817'6) 06'022'¥eS G8'66 N 23S dl 00°000°SZS SIX8T8TT6 S31ON AYNSYIAL SN

020Z/T€/S0 %00S'T S102/10/90 ALA

SS'T ¥8'¢C $8°C (01°S€0°2) (€6'8£T°6) 9£'S9%'6SE 58'66 dY¥SL1Id 00°000°09€ SILON AYNSYIUL SN

GIX88LT6

9JON / puog Ainseai] ‘s'n

PIW3ILISIOM 0}  uoneing  31S0D Howy 350D UQ anjen 20ud ajeq joig  aed dIsnd A&unen /uodnop/ajeq pajea
WIA uopeing aARday3 1/9 jeasun 1/91eaiun e IHeW  [jeD IXaN uondiosag/adAL Anoes

00TOTZ8Z - OI'IO4.Ld0d LNIWISIANI - ANdd

£T0¢ '0€ aung buipug yuopy ayy 4o mu_;_m:< 13 ONjeA Jo)jie lled Junoddy _uwmmcm_)_



T 9bed 00T0OTL8T Junoy OT1 Juswabeue 19ssy _2%

1202/S2/%0 %S29°'C 9102/52/+0 a1a

(31av1vo)

15T 483 65'€ (PE'968'F) (P8°£11°9) 9€'G/5°06¢ 0z°00T 12/52/€0 3ISYHOWdL 00°000°062 SNADTHI8E 1N dd02 JNI d¥9 SHOVS NVWA109
1202/12/%0 %00S°2 9102/12/+0 ALA

[4°W4 65'€ 65'€ (zz'0v8'1) (58'8£7'2) ST'0EL'6VE 666 VILODS 00°000°0SE 0v399+£19 S3LON d¥0D ATTINVLS NYOUOW
0202/£0/2T %0SS' ST02/£0/2T A1a

0c'e e LTe (£8'€SS) (L¥'$91°2) 8T'STH'68¢ ST'10T ¥V4ST1IM 00°000°S8E S49gv/6v6 S31ON ANVAWOD 8 09V STIIM
0202/22/L0 %00%'¥ 0T0Z/22/£0 A1a

61'C 8'C 8T €L°6¥9'T (69'725'8) 19°€VS v8Y 6°90T ANOg 00°000°SSH CSHHSZ99¢ S3LON 0D 8 ISVYHD NVOUOW dC
0202/+2/20 %0ST'C ST02/¥2/20 a1a

€6'T Lr'T 434 6T TH6'T 89°'T88'T 86'620"¥SE 85°00T 0z/¥2/10 100V MaN 00°000°2SE 0ZDH90+90 310N d402 (319VT1v¥D) NOTI1IW ANG
0202/¥1/20 %000°C £102/91/20 A1a

16'T €9°C £5°C T 60€ 66'v2E 61°L6T°06 22001 OHNZIW 00°'000°06 TWAMS9920 JONVNI4 VANOH NVOT¥IWY
6T02/10/2T %0S2°C $T02/10/2T LA

18'T ve'e ve'e (9v'889) (£0'05£°9) LE'TER0LS €0°'10T 100V MaN 00'000°595 €49721641 S3LON d¥0D TYIONYNIH YVTIId43LvD
6102/10/0T %00/ 6002/¥2/60 A1a

£8'1 €1°¢ €1'C (0T°265°T) (0b'€51°8) 09'929°C1¢ 1€90T NVIWA109 00°000°00Z £04916812T dd0D HLYN NOLONITING
6102/£0/90 %0S0°C 9102/60/90 A.1A

414 68'T 68'T 1586 09°'9TT 09'#90°00T 90°00T d¥9ILID 00°000°00T 6SM2962L1 S3LON d¥0D DNI dNOYDILID

6702/9T/50 %T9S'T 9102/91/50 ALA

Lt 81T 81 (06'€£8) (06°€£8) 01°921°'66¢ TL°66 dv4ST1IIM 00°000°00€ S31ON d40D NOYAIHD

CHAV¥9/991

9j0N 3jesodio)

IS'T  €TT £TT (vz'00L's) (sL'sez’s) S0'zL6'TTS 00°000°0€8 [eyo1-qng adA) Aundag
0202/82/20 %00S'T £102/8¢/20 A1d

09'1 65'C 65'C (8T'THb) (16'S2h) 61'9EP"HTT bL'66 SYHD WdC 00°000°STZ 67109S€ETE SILON VN4
6102/¥2/0T %000°T 9102/52/0T LA

6v'1 LTt Va4 (0S'2'e) (¥6'640'7) 98'vL1'25T 68'86 N 23S AL 00°000'55¢ 6£0DSETE S3LON OO AV JINNYS
6102/6T/L0 %S£8°0 9102/02/£0 ALA

L' 4004 414 (1€'920°€) (01°6¥8'2) 06'v2h"96C 18'86 N 23S AL 00°000°00€ T93VALETE 3.LON DNIYIJTFY DWTH4
6102/82/S0 %SLE'T £102/¢1/50 AL

S3ION

€T 88'1 88'T S8'T 07’6t 08'SE6'6S 68'66 TIRYYIW 00°000°09 7649V0ETE ADNIOV MNvE NVYOT IWOH Tv¥3a3d

9]0N / puog Aduaby |eiapad

PiK 3e 3siom 03 uoljeing 3so) Mowy 3so) uo onjeA 20Hd ajeq 19019 led dIsnd Amew/uodno)/a3eq paieq
WIA uoRneing A3  1/9 |edaun 1/9 leasun =en e  |eD XN uondisaq/adAL Aundas

00TO0T/8C - OIT041Ld0d INJWISIANI - n_:m_
£T0Z ‘0€ dung buipu3 yiuop ayy 104 sonAjeuy 3 anjep jaxely Jie4 Junoddy pobeuepy



£1 96ed 00TOTLS8Z JUNOXDY 3571 uawabeuely 1ossy s_u_rl.v

8102/62/0T %0S0°Z £102/82/0T ALA

w1 €T €T STL1I9'T STLI9T ST'L19'9bT 99°00T 100V M3N 00'000°S+¢C 9529090 ad 11 v¥aouve 40 dNve
8102/S2/0T %0ST'Z £102/S2/0T aLa
T€'T 1€'T €T 18'£8C°C 18°£82'C 18'£8C'LbT £6'00T 100V MAN 00°000°SH2 OWSO/LSTIE @D 17 )Nv9 ANOYHONAS
8T0T/ET/80 %00Z'T ST02/2T/80 ALA
SE'T 1T T ¥6'SE8 ¥6'SES ¥6'5£8°SHT #€°00T 100V M3N 00°000°S+2 9NSITHOLT dd 11 VYN VSN MNVE INO TVLLYD
8102/0€/L0 %00£'T ST0Z/82/10 AL1A
260 80'T 80'T 10°€h6 10°€H6 10'€06'SHT 8€°00T 100V MaN 00°000°StC EOVLLTIEE @D 11INvd 304N0S3Y LSYIA
8T02/€7/L0 %0SE'T ST0Z/€2/10 ALA
L6'0 90'T 90'T 4 4 43 () CIET6'She ££°00T 100V MaN 00'000°S+2 vdVeTE9LL @2 L1 )INvd SONIAVS LNOANOY
8T0Z/ET/€0 %00T'T £T0Z/€T/£0 ALA
(80 00 0'0 08'veT 08'veT 08'+21°00T Z1°00T 100V M3N 00°000°00T 8d9VH8TLT ad 17 Nvd 11D
8102/20/10 %00%'T £102/91/90 A.LA
SH'T 0S'0 0S'0 (6T'tb) (6T'bb) 18'556'6ST L6'66 d¥d9ILID 00°000°09T ¥XdLS0ELT SOd3d 1¥3D VN INVELLID

L102/0T/TT %00%'T £L102/0T/S0 ALA

LE°T 9€'0 9€'0 €L°€C €L°€C €£'€20'STT 2000t OILIQvYLl 00°000°SCT SOd3d L¥3D0 AN NV NINNHONIYON

TAsNz09s9

Hsodaq jJo ajeony1ia)

veE'T veo veo 0S'€E 0S'€T9 0S'1¥5'66 00°000°00T lejoL-qns adAL Auindas

L102/T0/TT %000°0 £Z102/90/20 1A

PeET PE0 1240 0S°€e 0S°€T9 0S°T+5'66 ¥5°66 ANOS 00°000°00T 0TAOMZL6VY ¥3dVd WIWOD JT1 ONIANNA (SN) ONI

13ded [epi3wwio)

9T'C  pO'E v0'e (60"+00's) (09've8‘0E) 01'958'L6T'Y 00°000ZHT'v le1oL-qns adAL Ajandas
T202/10/¥0 %0S£'C £102/T2/€0 ALA
[4 K o'y ov'y 6v°992'C 06991°2 06'TEL"HOE 8'10T STNVOYOW 00°000°00€ TXV4TESSO SILON 440D 1884
T20T/LT/TT %S29' 910Z/£1/1T A1A
997 0T 0Ty 15'%59°C TL026'C TLSL9'6TT 58°66 STNVDYOW 00°000°02C vQ399£19 SANOg ATINVLS NVOUOW
1202/01/50 %0S0°Z 910Z/0T/50 LA
9T 89'€ 89'¢ (68'TZ8'T) (S£'S8L°T) ST'6+0'8HT TT'66 NVEAIX 00°000°0SZ SAVATESSO 310N d¥0D 1SNYL 8 ONDINVE HONVAE

1202/50/S0 %0S2°T 9102/50/50 A.Ld

6C'C S9'¢€ S9'¢ (¢'£59'T) (95°666°T) 6£'655'¥8¢ 5866 NYIWAT09 00°000°S8C T930W8SZ0 S31ON d¥0D L1a3¥D SSIUdXI NVIOTHIWY

9]0N 93e10d10)

PiN e JsIlom 0} uoneing 3so) powy Is0Q uo anjeA 90Md ajeq 19019 led dIsnd Aimep /uodno)/ajeq pajeq
W1A uoneing 9AIDRY3  1/9 [edsun 1/9 leasun en PHIeW  ||eD IXoN uondisaa/adAL Ayindas

00TOT8C - OI'0-4.1d0d INJW.LISIANI - ANdd
LT0T ‘0€ dung Buipuz yyuoly a4 Jo4 sonAjeuy 3 anjeA ey J1ed Junoddy pabeuely



¥T 9bed 00TOTL8Z JUnodY 711 uawabeuepy lossy —Z%

0202/ST/80 %0F1°T 9102/01/80 ALA

6€'T 8¢'¢ 6T'T (00°152) (89°052) T18bL vy P¥'66 NSLIW 00°000°St 6dVMLET68 €V J-9T0¢ S9V V1OAOL
0202/ST/L0 %0¥9'T £102/2z/€0 ALd
A €T 144 SETCE 69°TCE €6'STE0ST TZ°00T dd9LLID 00°000°0ST 2dYMOEICT 100d 1SNYL INIWAINOI HND
0202/ST/90 %0SZ'T 910¢/L2/L0 ALA
'T 80'¢ 9€'T (£9°€ST) (68°7ST) CEPP8YvE 95°66 dvD D9d 00°000°'SE COVYNS8.LLY £V g-9T0Z SV 3433a NHOC
020Z/ST/¥0 %00€'T 9T02/11/S0 ALd
ST (8T ¥0°'T (bE'H0E) (9v°z0¢g) 26'169°601 CL'66 d¥dSLLID 00°000°0TT 6AVNTEC6S €V 8-9T0C SgV VIOAOL

6702/ST/80 %0LT'T 9102/0Z/£0 ALA

vt ¥6'T [4 4] (66'H1T) (¢szin) ¢T'L85°€6 £8°66 g4SD 6€°£0L°€6 [AV3IPTELT ¢V €-9T0C SAV XVWYYD

uonebijqo abebroly pazijeiaie|jo) / ALIndas payoeg-1a9ssy

€€'T ov'T ob't €0'VEY'OT 6996491 6T'8LT'TE6'E 00'000'ST6’E |ejo1-qns adA L Ajuindas
6102/21/80 %000'Z ST02/TT/80 A.LA

6T 01'¢C 01 £5°75C'C W4 Tard £5°25T'LPT 26°00T 100¥ MaN 00°000°SH2 83N0ZHOPT dd 11 ¥N VSN MNvE INO VILdYD
6102/¥2/L0 %000°C ¥102/¥2/£0 Al1a

[4°9" S0'C S0'C 0T'SH8'T 0T'Sb8'T 0T'SH8'91C G007 100V MaN 00°000°SH2 60VIL8520 @D 11 954 Mg SSAYdXI NYITIAWY
6102/£0/S0 %0S0°Z £102/+0/S0 A1a

€6'T 28T 28T 00°'08¢€ 00°08€ 00"08£°0S¢ ST°00T SYHD WdC 00°000°052 ONAAE9S98 dd AN MNVE INSLIW OWOLIWNS
6102/S0/¥0 %0T16'T £102/90/+0 A1A

89'T SL'T SL'T (26'¥9T1) (26'%9T1) 80'G£8'6/C ¥6'66 TITYY¥3AW  00°000°082 93N9L1$90 @D 171 NOLSNOH VLLODS VAON 40 dNve
6102/£0/20 %088'T £102/60/20 A1A

S0d3a

SO'T 09'T 09'T $9'£29'1 ¥9'£29'T $9'£29°18¢ 85'00T NVIWQ109 00°'000°082 €OWILTH90 143D 09VIIHD TVIYLNOW 40 NNVE
610Z/0T/10 %068'T £T02/2T/10 ALA

8b'T ST ST (0Z'€pS) (0Z'€pS) 08'95+'661 £1'66 TII¥¥3IW  00°000°00C 89H(85698 @2 11 AN NIINVESTIANVH YISNIAS
8T02/81/2T %0S0'C £102/81/2T ALA

w1 9’1 91 €8'€€8'T €8'€€8'T £8'€£8°9bT S£°00T 100¥ MAN 00°000°SHT 6ANEBTISS @D 11 VIANI 40 MNv4 31V1S
8102/0S/1T %09/'T 9102/50/2T ALA

¥8'0 T W' 6°TUT'T 6°TUT'T 26°TL1'182 Zv°00T TIIY¥3W  00°000°082 9VM185559 @D AN ANVINI4 NVE VIAYON
8T0Z/0E/TT %094'T 9102/S0/2T LA

za ob'T o't 99'82¢'T TET6ET T6'2L1'182 Tb00T NYINQTOD 00°000°082Z LZSY909€T @D AN MNVE TVIY3IdIWI NYIQYNYD

Jsodaq jo ajedpa)
DIl je 3siom 03  uoneing 3so) Howy 3soQ uo anjeA Dlid eq 190419 ded dIsnd Amen /uodno) /ajeq perea
WLA uoneing BAIAYI  1/9 [edsun 1/9 [ealun Pen PPRIeW  |jed IXaN uondusaa/adAL Aindas

£T0T ‘0€ @ung buipu3 yiuop sy 104 mu_;_m:< 13 9NjeA Jo)Ie dled JUnoddy _uwmm:m_z



ST 9bed 00TOTL8Z UNODY 5711 Wawabeuep 1ossy _Z%

20°LT8'S8E'VTS SJUBWIISIAU] [e101

0EvSP'8s$ 1S949jUT panoy

%TLT T9T 6S'C (19°856'€C$) (£Z°206'09%) TLTLE LTE VTS 66'L8T'9ST'VT$ |e301-qns SaNIINI?S
LT 79'C 6S'C (19°856'€2) (£Z°206'09) TLTLE LTE YT 66'L8T'9ST'VT |eroL-qns Junoddy pabeuey
IS'T €0°C LE'T (10°566) (16'€96) 9/£°789°TSL 6€'L0L'ESL lejo01-qns adA)L AjHindas
1202/ST/90 %049°T £102/52/10 ALA

0L'T £6'C €6'T (01°02) (#0°02) 19'626'6 £6°66 d¥9LLID 00°000'S6 8AV3TESHE €V ¥-£102 00404
1202/ST/¥0 %062'T 9102/12/60 LA

SS'T oz’ ¥8'1 (89'€19) (8£°119) ET'8LE VL L1°66 JSYHOWCC 00°000°SZ £OVaAT68PY 1SNYL ST1GVAIIOTY OLNY IVANNAH
1202/ST/¥0 %08L'T £102/20/€0 LA

ot 68'T 86'T 87'8¢ S9'8¢ 8E'¥E00E 11°00T TII¥Y¥3IW  00°000°0€ TOVXL8LLY €V V-£102 L0dac

1202/L1/10 %0¥L'T £102/92/10 ALA

(9T vLT ST PT'EST [45°74¢ pT'EST'0CT €1°00T dYSILID 00°000°0CT LV¥O3S0ELT ¢V ¢v-L10C 110220

uonebijqo abebpo pazijeiale|jod / AJ1INd3S paoeg-1assy

PIN Je Jsiom 0} uoneing 3so) Howy iso) uo anjeA alid ajeq 49049 ded dIsnd Aumep /uodno)/a3eq paieq
W1A uoneing 9AIDRYI  1/9jeadun 1/9 jeasun e e  jed IxaN uondisag/adAL Aundes
00TOTZ8C - OI'lIO41d40d INJWLIS3ANI - ANdd
£T0Z ‘0€ dung Buipug YIuop a3 Jo4 soijAjeuy 13 anjeA 19)4el 1e4 Junodoy pabeuepy

"l

wiyd m__.r/



9T abed 00TOTLSTZ JUNODY o1 u:mEmmw:mE lassy Em

1202/51/90 %0£9'T £102/S2/10 ALA

12°2€T 12°C€T 00'0 00°000°S6 8AVIATESHE €V V-£102 0Q¥0d  /LT/ST/90  LT/ST/90
0202/ST/L0 %0¥9'T £L102/22/€0 A1a

00'S02 00°'50T 00'0 00°000°0ST ZaVMOIE9ZT T700d 1SNYL INFWIINDI HND  £T/ST/90  LT/ST/90
0202/S1/40 %00€'T 9102/11/50 AL1A

L1611 LT'6TT 00°0 00°000°0TT 6AaVNTEZ68 €V 9-9T0Z SV VLOAOL  /T/ST/90  LT/ST/90
0202/ST/90 %0S2'T 9102/L2/L0 A1a

9b'9€ 9b'9¢ 00'0 00°000°SE ZOVNSSLLY £V 9-9T07 SAV 3433 NHOC  /T/ST/90  ZT/S1/90
1202/ST/¥0 %08/'T £102/20/€0 A1A

0S'vb 0S'b 00'0 00°000°0€ TOVX/8LLY €V V-£102 10ar  Z1/ST/90  /T/ST/90
6T0Z/ST/80 %0/LT°T 9102/02/£0 A1A

L0'T0T £0°T0T 000 #5'599°€0T LaYIVTEPT TV €-9T07 SaV XVWYYD  ZT/ST/90  LT/ST/90
1202/ST1/¥0 %062°'T 9102/12/60 A1LA

£9'08 £9'08 00'0 00°000°SZ. £OVaT68HY 1SNYL SI1GVYAIIDIY OLNY IVANNAH  ZT/ST/90  LT/ST/90
6102/£0/90 %0S0°C 9102/60/90 ALA

00°'S20'T 00°S20°'T 00°0 00°000°00T 6SML96TLT S31ON d¥0D ONI dNOUSILID  £T/£0/90  £T/L0/90
0202/£0/2T %0SS' ST0Z/£0/2T ALa

S/'806'F G/'806't 000 00'000°S8€ SA9arL6¥6 S310ON ANVAWOD 8 O9UV4 STIAM  £T/£0/90  LT/£0/90
8T0Z/0E/TT %094'T 9102/50/2T A1d

(89°€T) (89°€T) 000 00'0 £ZS¥909€T dD AN MNVE TVYI¥IdWI NVIQYNYD  £T/S0/90  £T/S0/90
6T102/10/90 %S84'T 9102/10/90 A1A

PTIET PTIET 00'0 6/'0SE°LL 8XdSY9ETE ZOSY 6W-9T0Z SATYAS YWN4  £T/S2/90  £1/10/90

9% 9'v¢ 00'0 00'0 CO00AINOW ANNd 13XYYW AINOW  £T/T0/90  £T/10/90
6102/T0/2T %0S2°Z ¥102/10/2T 1A

§2'95€°9 GT'95€9 00'0 00'000°59S €49712T60T S3LON dd0D TVIONYNI4 YVTIId43LYD  ZT/T0/90  £T1/10/90

(£1°5v£'699) (sv°8se'y) (z£798¢£'599) 00°000°099 [ejoL-qns adA L uoppesuel)
TT0T/TE/E0 %S/8'T £102/1€/€0 AL

(£E°0ST'TTT) (¥S'105) (£8'8¥9°0TT) 00°000°0TT 68M8Z8CT6 SALON /N ANSYIIL SN L1/82/90  £1/92/90
T202/1€/2T %000°C £102/€0/10 4LA

(08'v65°86€) (16'958°€) (68°LEL'b6E) 00°000°06€ 18N8Z816 SILON €/N AdNSYIUL SN  L1/82/90  L1/9Z/90
8102/20/10 %00%°T £10Z/91/90 A1

(00°000°091) 000 (00°000°09T) 00°000°09T bXd1S0ELT SOd3Q L¥3D YNOINVALLID  ZT/9T/90  £1/91/90

POYIDIW 350D Houwy . jejoL Jsaa9jul Spaadoid ded dIsnd UORGIIOSSq nJiinossS SiHSS opell
dles /9 pazijeay /9 paziedy panJooy ledpulid adA] uonoesues

00TOTZ8C - OI'I04.140d LNIWLSIANI - dNdd
£T0Z ‘0€ aung buipu3 yuop ayy Jo4 1S949ju] B suolpoesuel] A}INdd3S JUN0ddy pabeuep




1
LT 3bed 00TOTLSTZ JUNODY N ucmewmm:ms_ 198sYy S_G

(11°958'2$) (vo'sze‘z$) (s9°1£8'599%) £€'88T'0Z$ (86'610'98%) suopoesuel] Andss jejoL

(11°958°2) (vo°sze6'c) (s9°1€8'59) €€'881'0¢C (86°67098) [e301-qns Junoddy pabeuey

(11°958'7) (s1°£06'2) v6°988'69S vS'8PE'T Ov°8€S’£9S 00°000°0£S lejoL-qns 3dA L uondesuely
6102/92/20 %000'T 9102/€2/20 ALd

Odl4  (19°€8€'T) (S0°2L1°1) E£€'¥82'8T £8'596 05'81€'€87 00°000°582 £SC0DSETE 310N MYVWHONIE VWNd  £T/82/90  £1/92/90
6102/9T/10 %0SZ'T 9102/80/2T AL

Odl4  (86'69T) (50°691) ETELY'STT 88'99 SE'9T8YIT 00°000°STT 9vAVYOETE SILONETHd  £1/82/90  £1/92/90
020Z/TE/T0 %SLE'T €102/TE/10 ALA

Odld  (LZ'9v6) (0£'v0€'T) 1€ 145501 9065 S0°'188'+01 00°000°S0T 2IN8T8LT6 SILON AYNSYIUL SN LT/82/90  L1/92/90
8102/£0/80 %S29°0 9102/80/£0 AL

04l (ST'95€) (5£°952) £0'859'¥9 L5'SpT 0STTS'¥9 00°000°S9 ENdBVOETE SALONgIHd  /T/91/90  £T/91/90

00'0 (68°£T) vE8T8'TT 000 pe-8T8'TT pE8T8'TT lejo01-qns adAL uondesues)
6T0Z/ST/80 %0/T°T 9102/02/£0 A1A

000 18°0 S1'856'6 00'0 S1°856'6 S1'856'6 LaV3APTEPT TV €-9T0C SaV XYWIYD  ZT/ST/90  LT/ST/90
6102/10/90 %S8/'T 9102/10/90 A1d

000 (0£'81) 61'0/8'T 000 61°0/8'T 61°0/8'T 8XdSVIETE ZOSY 6W-9T0Z SATYAS YN £T/S2/90  ZT1/10/90

SNMOQAYd

T '861°CT v¥T'861°TT 000 €€'910'92LC le301-qns adA L uonoesuel]
1202/1£/2T %000'C £102/€0/10 414

00°006°€E 00'006'€ 00'0 00°000°06€ 18N8Z8C16 S31ON 9/N AYNSYIYL SN LT/0E/90  £T/0E/90
0202/0£/90 %S29'T ST02/0£/90 @1d

00°009°C 00'009°C 000 00°000°0Z€ 8HX8Z8CT6 SILON AYNSYIIL SN £T/0E/90  LT/0€/90
8102/81/2T %0S0°'C £T02/81/2T ALA

LE¥0S'T LE£'¥0S'T 00'0 00°000'S#¢ 6ANESTIS8 @D 17 VIANI 40 YNV J1V1S  ZT/81/90  LT/81/90
0202/ST/80 %0bT'T 9102/0T/80 A1A

SL'T SL'Th 00'0 00°000°Str 6AYMLET68 €V D-9T0C SAY VIOAOL  ZT/ST/90  LT/ST/90

POYIOW  3SOD Howy 350D |ejoL jSodojil Spoodoid ied dISnDd uoI}aLIDSaQ AJINIBS 9[esS apeiL
ales 1/9 pazijeay /o pazijeay panidoy jedpund adAL uonoesues)
00TOTZ8Z - OI104140d INJWLSIANI - And

LTO0T ‘0€ @ung buipu3 yiuop sy 104 JSaJ9jU] 3 suoijoesuel | >u_.=__uwm Junoddy —uomm:m_z

wyd @



Fallbrook Public Utility District

2016-17 Budget Overview-Through 06/30/17

REVENUES:
Water and Recycled Sales

Operating Revenues:
Water Sales
MWD Readiness to Serve
CWA Infracture Access Charge
Meter Service Charges
Wastewater Service Charges
Overuse Penalties
Sundry Other Revenue
CWA Rebates
Total Operating Revenue

Non Operating Revenues:
Capital Improvement Charge
Property Taxes
Water Standby/Availability Charge
Water/Wastewater Capacity Charges
Portfolio Interest
Pumping Charge
Prop 84 & 50 Funds
SRF Loan Proceeds
CSlI Rebate
Facility Rents & Other Non Operating Revenues
Total Non Operating Revenues

Total Budgeted Revenues

EXPENDITURES:
Operating Expenses:

Purchased Water Expense

MWD Readiness to Serve

CWA Infracture Access Charge
Production-Water Quality & Treatment
Distribution
Customer Service
General Administration
Collection, Treatment & Disposal

Total Operating Expenses

Debt Service Expenses
Red Mountain SRF
WWTP SRF
QECB Solar Debt
CalPERS 16-17 Unfunded Actuarial Liability Lump Sum
Prefund FY 16-17 CalPERS UAL Lump Sum Pymt to PARS
Total Debt Service Expenses
Net Revenue/(loss) From Operations and Debt Service
Capital Project Expenses-completed and ongoing projects
NET REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

Estimated Reserves as of 7/1/16

Estimated Reserves as of 6/30/17

2016-2017 2016-2017 2016-17 Change from Percent
Projected to Change from
Adopted Budget Actual YTD Projected Adopted Budget | Prior Budget
9,740 9,440 9,440 (301) -3.1%
14,854,447 13,883,345 13,883,345 (971,103) -6.5%
398,232 506,753 506,753 108,521 27.3%
398,056 397,183 397,183 (873) -0.2%
5,338,784 5,298,095 5,298,095 (40,689) -0.8%
5,804,379 5,531,004 5,531,004 (273,375) -4.7%
0 0 0 - 0.0%
306,100 272,204 272,204 (33,896) -11.1%
148,000 128,760 128,760 (19,240) -13.0%
27,247,998 26,017,344 26,017,344 (1,230,654) -4.5%
2,282,000 2,283,558 2,283,558 1,558 0.1%
1,814,077 1,884,065 1,884,065 69,988 3.9%
203,000 200,519 200,519 (2,481) -1.2%
107,315 238,124 238,124 130,809 121.9%
175,000 236,395 236,395 61,395 35.1%
60,000 161,517 161,617 101,517 169.2%
0 773,163 773,163 773,163 100.0%
0 0 0 - 0.0%
559,450 234,930 234,930 (324,520) -58.0%
185,000 234,589 234,589 49,589 26.8%
5,385,842 6,246,860 6,246,860 861,018 16.0%
32,633,840 32,264,204 32,264,204 (369,636) -1.1%
12,263,929 13,250,527 13,250,527 986,598 8.0%
398,232 398,232 398,232 - 0.0%
398,056 396,354 398,056 - 0.0%
1,270,610 1,044,100 1,044,100 (226,510) -17.8%
2,047,562 1,459,483 1,459,483 (588,079) -28.7%
1,290,349 1,267,101 1,257,101 (33,248) -2.6%
5,182,798 4,789,202 4,789,202 (393,596) -7.6%
2,818,664 2,381,988 2,381,988 (436,676) -15.5%
25,670,200 24,182,401 24,182,401 (1,487,799) -5.8%
395,893 395,851 395,851 - 0.0%
1,845,745 1,845,745 1,845,745 - 0.0%
349,024 515,805 515,805 166,781 0.0%
459,468 459,468 459,468 - 0.0%
0 600,000 600,000 600,000 100.0%
0.0%
3,050,130 3,816,869 3,816,869 766,781 25.1%
3,913,510 4,264,934 4,264,934 351,424 9.0%
5,966,926 5,530,122 5,530,122 (436,804) -7.3%
(2,053,416)4 (1,265,188) (1,265,188) 788,228 -38.4%
14,841,858 14,988,998 14,988,998
12,788,442 13,723,811 13,723,811 935,369 7.3%




Fallbrook Public Utility District
2016-17 Budget Overview-Through 06/30/2017

Labor Costs:

Annual Wages

Direct Benefits:

Medical/Dental/Vision
Other Post Employment Benefits (OPEB) contribution
Life Insurance/Long Term Disability
Uniforms/Safety Equipment
Auto Allowance & Rec Fund
Total Wages & Direct Benefits

Indirect Benefits:

CalPERS/401A*
CalPERS Lump Sum Unfunded Liability Payment
CaiPERS Side Fund Payoff**
CalPERS Unfunded Liability contribution
FICA/Sociail Security
Workers Comp Premiums
Other-Unemployment Insurance
**Reimburse Reserves for 6/30/14 Side Fund Payoff
***Actuarial Unfunded Liablility of $9.8M

Total Indirect Benefits

Total Wages and Fringe Benefits

*Employer Contribution 10.808% for Misc Members
and 6.93% for PEPRA Members

**Reimburse Reserves for 6/30/14 Side Fund Payoff
Balance remaining is $2,058,848 as of 6/30/16

***Unfunded Actuarial Liablility (UAL) of $9.8M. This
action prefunds a portion of the UAL into PARS

Projected to
Adopted Budget Actual YTD Projected Adopted Budget
5,698,680 5,697,760 5,697,760 (920)
964,259 952,231 952,231 (12,028)
150,000 150,000 150,000 -
38,418 36,000 36,000 (2,418)
38,317 43,260 43,260 4,943
18,700 18,490 18,490 (210)
6,908,374 6,897,741 6,897,741 (10,633)
438,162 |* 529,678 529,678 91,516
459,468 459,468 459,468 -
485,000 |** 485,000 485,000 -
100,000 f*** 100,000 100,000 -
419,177 396,178 396,178 (22,999)
130,558 113,766 113,766 (16,792)
0 11,734 11,734 11,734
2,032,365 2,095,824 2,095,824 63,459
8,940,739 8,993,565 8,993,565 52,826

63



6/30/2017

Treasurer’s Warrant No. June

TO: Treasurer of the Fallbrook Public Utility District

The bills and claims listed below are approved as authorized by resolution no. 3538 of the Board
of Directors dated July 8, 1985. You are hereby authorized and directed to pay said prospective claims in
the amounts stated (less discounts in instances where discounts are allowed).

64



Accounts Payable
Checks by Date - Summary by Check Number

User: paula “ : ]
Printed: 7/1/2017 10:11 AM . .y e N .
Fallbrook Public Utility District
Purchasing Dept. Phone: (760) 728-1151, Fax: (760) 728-8491
Main Office Phone: (760) 728-1125, Fax: (760) 728-6029

Check No  Vendor No Vendor Name Check Date Void Checks Check Amount
ACH 00152 FPUD EMPL ASSOCIATION 06/07/2017 0.00 909.78
ACH 06758 US TREASURY - PAYROLL TAXES 06/07/2017 0.00 59,294.43
ACH 06759 STATE OF CA - PR TAXES 06/07/2017 0.00 8,275.22
ACH 06760 STATE OF CA - SDI 06/07/2017 0.00 1,948.78
ACH 06761 LINCOLN FINANCIAL GROUP 06/07/2017 0.00 5,584.13
ACH 06763 PERS - PAYROLL 06/07/2017 0.00 34,611.22
ACH 00152 FPUD EMPL ASSOCIATION 06/21/2017 0.00 909.78
ACH 06758 US TREASURY - PAYROLL TAXES 06/21/2017 0.00 58,886.43
ACH 06759 STATE OF CA - PR TAXES 06/21/2017 0.00 8,048.77
ACH 06760 STATE OF CA - SDI 06/21/2017 0.00 1,872.23
ACH 06761 LINCOLN FINANCIAL GROUP 06/21/2017 0.00 6,187.84
ACH 06763 PERS - PAYROLL 06/21/2017 0.00 71,927.86
75289 91163 AM Diesel INC. 06/07/2017 VOID 5,941.67 0.00
75290 05778 AQUATIC BIOASSAY AND CONSULTIM 06/07/2017 0.00 945.00
75291 02805 ASBURY ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES 06/07/2017 0.00 1,210.00
75292 06020 BABCOCK & SONS, INC. 06/07/2017 0.00 525.00
75293 05958 BAMM! PROMOTIONAL PRODUCTS, I 06/07/2017 0.00 86.18
75294 91170 BEAVERCREEK LANE HOA 06/07/2017 0.00 80,000.00
75295 02743 BEST BEST & KRIEGER 06/07/2017 0.00 7,643.63
75296 00898 BP BATTERY 06/07/2017 0.00 320.90
75297 06402 BRIAN BRADY 06/07/2017 0.00 676.03
75298 06012 CALIFORNIA DEPT OF CSS 06/07/2017 0.00 231.00
75299 03134 CALIFORNIA WATER ENVIRONMENT. 06/07/2017 0.00 88.00
75300 03978 CAMERON WELDING SUPPLY 06/07/2017 0.00 198.80
75301 02925 DATA NET SOLUTIONS 06/07/2017 0.00 2,235.00
75302 05180 NOELLE DENKE 06/07/2017 0.00 306.81
75303 05985 SOLEIL DEVELLE 06/07/2017 0.00 1,365.00
75304 05192 DIAMOND ENVIRONMENTAL SERVIC 06/07/2017 0.00 185.87
75305 91123 DIGITAL DEPLOYMENT, INC. 06/07/2017 0.00 550.00
75306 03087 MARCELLA M. EILERS 06/07/2017 0.00 250.05
75307 03391 ELECTRICAL SALES INC 06/07/2017 0.00 695.18
75308 04411 ENVIRONMENTAL RESOURCE ASSOC 06/07/2017 0.00 201.81
75309 09523 FALLBROOK EQUIP RENTALS 06/07/2017 0.00 384.50
75310 01099 FALLBROOK IRRIGATION INC 06/07/2017 VOID 106.64 0.00
75311 05560 FRANCHISE TAX BOARD 06/07/2017 0.00 250.00
75312 91121 GILMORE KRAMER 06/07/2017 0.00 3,789.74
75313 00182 GLENNIE'S OFFICE PRODUCTS, INC  06/07/2017 0.00 3,895.06
75314 02170 GRAINGER, INC. 06/07/2017 0.00 726.48
75315 05925 HD SUPPLY WATERWORKS 06/07/2017 0.00 1,286.54
75316 03276 HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES 06/07/2017 0.00 2,032.57
75317 05034 HOSSEIN NAWAEY 06/07/2017 0.00 2,278.91
75318 UB*00069 CONSTRUCT INC 06/07/2017 0.00 367.48
75319 UB*00068 ICON BUILDING SUPPLIES INC 06/07/2017 0.00 1,165.73
75320 05505 TODD JESTER 06/07/2017 0.00 9.06
75321 91169 JOYE JOHNSON 06/07/2017 0.00 372.25
75322 90953 JR FILANC CONSTRUCTION CO., INC. 06/07/2017 0.00 65,102.85
75323 04926 KONICA MINOLTA PREMIER FINANCE 06/07/2017 0.00 3,552.95
AP Checks by Date - Summary by Check Number (7/1/2017 10:11 AM) Page 1

65



Check No  Vendor No Vendor Name Check Date Void Checks Check Amount
75324 01703 TODD LANGE 06/07/2017 0.00 360.00
75325 06614 MITEL LEASING 06/07/2017 0.00 815.15
75326 06338 MYTHOS TECHNOLOGY INC 06/07/2017 0.00 481.76
75327 06707 NATIONAL METER & AUTOMATION  06/07/2017 0.00 64,348.30
75328 06298 ONESOURCE DISTRIBUTORS, LLC 06/07/2017 0.00 66.86
75329 01267 PACIFIC PIPELINE 06/07/2017 0.00 2,422.56
75330 00216 PINE TREE LUMBER 06/07/2017 0.00 358.71
75331 05442 QUEXION, LLC 06/07/2017 0.00 35.00
75332 06237 LARRY RAGSDALE 06/07/2017 0.00 25.00
75333 91077 RED WING SHOE STORE 06/07/2017 0.00 757.94
75334 90944 ROBERT H JAMES 06/07/2017 0.00 1,900.00
75335 91071 JACOB ROBINSON 06/07/2017 0.00 300.00
75336 05636 SAM'S CLUB 06/07/2017 0.00 2,776.26
75337 05796 SAN DIEGO COUNTY SHERIFF 06/07/2017 0.00 552.07
75338 00232 SAN DIEGO GAS & ELECTRIC 06/07/2017 0.00 16,367.66
75339 05403 SAN DIEGO UNION-TRIBUNE CO. 06/07/2017 0.00 197.50
75340 00236 SCRAPPYS 06/07/2017 0.00 106.16
75341 06064 SOLENIS LLC 06/07/2017 0.00 7,218.66
75342 06401 SONSRAY MACHINERY LLC 06/07/2017 0.00 264.19
75343 00159 SUPERIOR READY MIX 06/07/2017 0.00 1,229.88
75344 05883 . TESTAMERICA LABORATORIES, INC. 06/07/2017 0.00 127.58
75345 91091 ORNEEN TOMA 06/07/2017 0.00 25.00
75346 06005 UNIFIRST CORP. 06/07/2017 0.00 401.86
75347 04290 VILLAGE NEWS, INC. 06/07/2017 0.00 99.95
75348 06256 MARYLOU WEST 06/07/2017 0.00 24.61
75349 06231 WESTERN WATER WORKS SUPPLY CC 06/07/2017 0.00 1,791.89
75350 02570 CHERYL WILLIAMS 06/07/2017 0.00 371.88
75351 06736 JEFF WOLFE 06/07/2017 0.00 90.18
75352 90934 CHARLIE WOLK 06/07/2017 0.00 701.47
75353  UB*00067 NICOLAS & BOBBISUE YSLAS 06/07/2017 0.00 1,855.98
75354 02013 ALVAREZ FAMILY TRUST 06/14/2017 0.00 521.48
75355 06536 ARCADIS U.S., INC 06/14/2017 0.00 156.20
75356 91166 ARIZONA TILE LLC 06/14/2017 0.00 4,300.88
75357 06402 BRIAN BRADY 06/14/2017 0.00 43.52
75358 06394 CALIFORNIA BANK & TRUST 06/14/2017 0.00 222,711.91
75359 03134 CALIFORNIA WATER ENVIRONMENT. 06/14/2017 0.00 88.00
75360 06336 CAPITAL ONE COMMERCIAL 06/14/2017 0.00 554.65
75361 01719 MICKEY M. CASE 06/14/2017 0.00 60.00
75362 02176 CORELOGIC SOLUTIONS, LLC 06/14/2017 0.00 225.00
75363 06675 CORODATA SHREDDING, INC 06/14/2017 0.00 54.50
75364 04128 CUES 06/14/2017 0.00 1,800.00
75365 05180 NOELLE DENKE 06/14/2017 0.00 5.00
75366 05192 DIAMOND ENVIRONMENTAL SERVIC 06/14/2017 0.00 329.45
75367 01262 KYLE D. DRAKE 06/14/2017 0.00 80.19
75368 06527 E.H. WACHS 06/14/2017 0.00 4,019.42
75369 03087 MARCELLA M. EILERS 06/14/2017 0.00 60.00
75370 03391 ELECTRICAL SALES INC 06/14/2017 0.00 166.00
75371 05588 ESCONDIDO METAL SUPPLY 06/14/2017 0.00 2,490.76
75372 09523 FALLBROOK EQUIP RENTALS 06/14/2017 0.00 707.40
75373 01099 FALLBROOK IRRIGATION INC 06/14/2017 0.00 16.67
75374 00169 FALLBROOK OIL COMPANY 06/14/2017 0.00 6,629.82
75375 02411 FALLBROOK PRINTING CORP 06/14/2017 0.00 182.51
75376 00170 FALLBROOK WASTE & RECYCLING  06/14/2017 0.00 549.70
75377 91039 GEORGE W. WEIR ASPHALT CONSTRU 06/14/2017 0.00 13,710.32
75378 02170 GRAINGER, INC. 06/14/2017 0.00 816.78
75379 03174 HAAKER EQUIPMENT COMPANY 06/14/2017 0.00 787.28
75380 06722 CHRIS HAMILTON 06/14/2017 0.00 397.88

AP Checks by Date - Summary by Check Number (7/1/2017 10:11 AM) Page 2

66



Check No  Vendor No Vendor Name Check Date Void Checks Check Amount
75381 02773 HDS WHITE CAP CONST SUPPLY 06/14/2017 0.00 43.16
75382 06429 HEALTHPOINTE MEDICAL GROUP,IN( 06/14/2017 0.00 420.00
75383 04793 HERCULES INDUSTRIES, INC. 06/14/2017 0.00 2,298.69
75384 06577 INFOSEND INC 06/14/2017 0.00 1,296.74
75385 91162 INTERSTATE STEEL STRUCTURES INC 06/14/2017 0.00 7,025.30
75386 04027 JOES HARDWARE 06/14/2017 0.00 1,296.10
75387 91165 LATEST CONCEPT INC. 06/14/2017 0.00 2,829.95
75388 03765 LENNIHAN LAW 06/14/2017 0.00 2,194.20
75389 03322 LIGHTHOUSE AUTOMOTIVE 06/14/2017 0.00 365.16
75390 06649 MITEL TECHNOLOGIES INC 06/14/2017 0.00 226.00
75391 90932 NAPA AUTO PARTS 06/14/2017 0.00 1,126.20
75392 00718 NATIONWIDE RETIREMENT SOLUTIO 06/14/2017 0.00 2,018.07
75393 05104 NCL OF WISCONSIN INC 06/14/2017 0.00 891.46
75394 06298 ONESOURCE DISTRIBUTORS, LLC 06/14/2017 0.00 45.26
75395 01267 PACIFIC PIPELINE 06/14/2017 0.00 8,153.55
75396 05033 PACKARD GOVERNMENT AFFAIRS 06/14/2017 0.00 5,000.00
75397 06688 ANDO PILVE 06/14/2017 0.00 975.00
75398 05792 POLLARD WATER CO INC 06/14/2017 0.00 269.76
75399 91077 RED WING SHOE STORE 06/14/2017 0.00 457.96
75400 06608 ROTARY CLUB OF FALLBROOK 06/14/2017 0.00 203.00
75401 91161 SAN DIEGO GALVANIZING, INC. 06/14/2017 0.00 387.38
75402 00236 SCRAPPYS 06/14/2017 0.00 165.00
75403 90929 SOUTHWEST ANSWERING SERVICE, I 06/14/2017 0.00 819.19
75404 91107 SPECTRUM BUSINESS 06/14/2017 0.00 203.20
75405 00159 SUPERIOR READY MIX 06/14/2017 0.00 1,253.72
75406 05904 RICHARD TANNER 06/14/2017 0.00 862.12
75407 06228 TECHNOLOGY UNLIMITED INC. 06/14/2017 0.00 1,291.81
75408 05883 TESTAMERICA LABORATORIES, INC. 06/14/2017 0.00 493.53
75409 02972 THERMO ENVIRONMENTAL INSTRUM 06/14/2017 0.00 923.63
75410 91091 ORNEEN TOMA 06/14/2017 0.00 22.46
75411 06005 UNIFIRST CORP. 06/14/2017 0.00 125.96
75412 04330 UNION BANK 06/14/2017 VOID 51.24 0.00
75413 00458 VERIZON WIRELESS 06/14/2017 0.00 1,477.28
75414 02570 CHERYL WILLIAMS 06/14/2017 0.00 363.12
75423  UB*00070 FALLBROOK PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRI' 06/21/2017 0.00 1,331.00
75424 UB*00071 FALLBROOK PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRI' 06/21/2017 0.00 1,214.00
75425 91163 AM Diesel INC. 06/21/2017 0.00 5,941.67
75426 01460 AFLAC 06/21/2017 0.00 1,627.11
75427 03223 AIR POLLUTION CONTROL DISTRICT 06/21/2017 0.00 3,497.00
75428 04995 AMERICAN MESSAGING 06/21/2017 0.00 104.35
75429 05088 AT&T 06/21/2017 0.00 857.52
75430 91160 AVI SYSTEMS, INC. 06/21/2017 0.00 1,147.98
75431 06029 BABCOCK & SONS, INC. 06/21/2017 0.00 470.00
75432 05958 BAMM! PROMOTIONAL PRODUCTS, II 06/21/2017 0.00 2,920.01
75433 06235 JACK BEBEE 06/21/2017 0.00 2,459.15
75434 06402 BRIAN BRADY 06/21/2017 0.00 90.87
75435 91069 BRENNTAG PACIFIC INC. 06/21/2017 0.00 1,820.61
75436 06012 CALIFORNIA DEPT OF CSS 06/21/2017 0.00 231.00
75437 04178 CALOLYMPIC SAFETY CO., INC. 06/21/2017 0.00 395.51
75438 03978 CAMERON WELDING SUPPLY 06/21/2017 0.00 205.16
75439 05876 JASON CAVENDER 06/21/2017 0.00 70.37
75440 06115 CDW GOVERNMENT INC. 06/21/2017 0.00 4,084.24
75441 05953 CORODATA RECORDS MANAGEMENT 06/21/2017 0.00 573.42
75442 00425 C/O VALLECITOS WATER DISTRICT C( 06/21/2017 0.00 25.00
75443 05714 COUNTY OF SD DEPT PUBLIC WORKS 06/21/2017 0.00 458.00
75444 00370 CROP PRODUCTION SERVICES, INC.  06/21/2017 0.00 125.86
75445 09705 CSDA SAN DIEGO CHAPTER 06/21/2017 0.00 150.00

AP Checks by Date - Summary by Check Number (7/1/2017 10:11 AM) Page 3

67



Check No  Vendor No Vendor Name Check Date Void Checks Check Amount
75446 02925 DATA NET SOLUTIONS 06/21/2017 0.00 7,907.50
75447 06551 DEPT OF FORESTRY & FIRE PROTECT 06/21/2017 0.00 228.62
75448 01262 KYLE D. DRAKE 06/21/2017 0.00 119.81
75449 03087 MARCELLA M. EILERS 06/21/2017 0.00 937.93
75450 03391 ELECTRICAL SALES INC 06/21/2017 0.00 58.30
75451 06303 EXECUTIVE LANDSCAPE INC. 06/21/2017 0.00 417.50
75452 91011 FALLBROOK BEAUTIFACTION ALLIA] 06/21/2017 0.00 70.00
75453 09523 FALLBROOK EQUIP RENTALS 06/21/2017 0.00 2,109.10
75454 00170 FALLBROOK WASTE & RECYCLING  06/21/2017 0.00 487.10
75455 05560 FRANCHISE TAX BOARD 06/21/2017 0.00 250.00
75456 06286 GARDA CL WEST, INC. 06/21/2017 0.00 228.46
75457 09517 GENCO 06/21/2017 0.00 151.93
75458 00182 GLENNIE'S OFFICE PRODUCTS, INC  06/21/2017 0.00 3,112.35
75459 06577 INFOSEND INC 06/21/2017 0.00 2,336.60
75460 06267 J2 GLOBAL IRELAND LIMITED 06/21/2017 0.00 59.91
75461 06380 JANI-KING OF CALIFORNIA, INC - SA? 06/21/2017 0.00 2,117.39
75462 06261 LAWTON GROUP 06/21/2017 0.00 278.10
75463 91130 LINCOLN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANC 06/21/2017 0.00 2,609.39
75464 06633 MAINTENANCE CONNECTION INC 06/21/2017 0.00 756.20
75465 91029 MALLORY SAFETY AND SUPPLY CO  06/21/2017 0.00 71.57
75466 06338 MYTHOS TECHNOLOGY INC 06/21/2017 0.00 2,750.89
75467 03201 NATIONAL SAFETY COMPLIANCE INC 06/21/2017 0.00 60.00
75468 06298 ONESOURCE DISTRIBUTORS, LLC 06/21/2017 0.00 740.26
75469 04900 PARADISE CHEVROLET CADILLAC 06/21/2017 0.00 227.81
75470 90939 PCM SALES, INC. 06/21/2017 0.00 542.38
75471 00215 PETTY CASH 06/21/2017 0.00 51.24
75472 06688 ANDO PILVE 06/21/2017 0.00 6,375.00
75473 00216 PINE TREE LUMBER 06/21/2017 0.00 11.12
75474 03137 GARY PITTS 06/21/2017 0.00 530.55
75475 06199 PLUMBERS DEPOT INC 06/21/2017 0.00 83.56
75476 02662 QUALITY CHEVROLET 06/21/2017 0.00 239.75
75477 04662 QUALITY FENCE COMPANY, INC. 06/21/2017 0.00 600.00
75478 04075 RAYNE WATER SYSTEMS 06/21/2017 0.00 125.00
75479 91077 RED WING SHOE STORE 06/21/2017 0.00 300.40
75480 06485 FABRIENNE ROBINSON 06/21/2017 0.00 10.00
75481 05796 SAN DIEGO COUNTY SHERIFF 06/21/2017 0.00 552.07
75482 00159 SUPERIOR READY MIX 06/21/2017 0.00 2,546.97
75483 06735 TCN, INC. 06/21/2017 0.00 56.89
75484 06579 TOWNSEND PUBLIC AFFAIRS, INC 06/21/2017 0.00 20,000.00
75485 00250 TRY ENTERPRISES 06/21/2017 0.00 2,170.00
75486 00724 UNDERGROUND SERVICE ALERT 06/21/2017 0.00 301.50
75487 06005 UNIFIRST CORP. 06/21/2017 0.00 894.49
75488 90961 VSS SALES'S INC 06/21/2017 0.00 7,696.66
75489 90981 WATERSMART SOFTWARE INC 06/21/2017 0.00 19,820.00
75490 06231 WESTERN WATER WORKS SUPPLY CC 06/21/2017 0.00 3,707.42
75491 02570 CHERYL WILLIAMS 06/21/2017 0.00 350.00
75492 00101 ACWA JPIA 06/29/2017 0.00 85,477.19
75493 91163 AM Diesel INC. 06/29/2017 0.00 956.51
75494 05778 AQUATIC BIOASSAY AND CONSULTIM 06/29/2017 0.00 945.00
75495 06020 BABCOCK & SONS, INC. 06/29/2017 0.00 670.00
75496 06235 JACK BEBEE 06/29/2017 0.00 76.49
75497 02743 BEST BEST & KRIEGER 06/29/2017 0.00 9,901.09
75498 00898 BP BATTERY 06/29/2017 0.00 333,51
75499 91069 BRENNTAG PACIFIC INC. 06/29/2017 VOID 1,820.61 0.00
75500 05806 CALIFORNIA MUNICIPAL TREASUREF 06/29/2017 0.00 155.00
75501 91179 CASA ESTRELLA 06/29/2017 0.00 3,000.00
75502 06169 CS-ASSOCIATED MUNICIPAL SALES C 06/29/2017 0.00 2,070.63

AP Checks by Date - Summary by Check Number (7/1/2017 10:11 AM) Page 4

68



Check No  Vendor No Vendor Name Check Date Void Checks Check Amount
75503 91006 DAVID JENKINS AND ASSOCIATES 06/29/2017 0.00 300.00
75504 05180 NOELLE DENKE 06/29/2017 0.00 30.00
75505 04425 DOMINICK'S SANDWICHES 06/29/2017 0.00 46.58
75506 03087 MARCELLA M. EILERS 06/29/2017 0.00 320.01
75507 91178 FREDERICK FAETH 06/29/2017 0.00 739.00
75508 00169 FALLBROOK OIL COMPANY 06/29/2017 0.00 900.41
75509 01155 FALLBROOK REFUSE 06/29/2017 0.00 182.60
75510 04494 FEDERAL EXPRESS CORPORATION 06/29/2017 0.00 389.95
75511 91177 TYRA FOX 06/29/2017 0.00 88.34
75512 09517 GENCO 06/29/2017 0.00 188.56
75513 02974 GOLDEN BELL PRODUCTS, INC. 06/29/2017 0.00 2,915.72
75514 02170 GRAINGER, INC. 06/29/2017 0.00 2,024.53
75515 02773 HDS WHITE CAP CONST SUPPLY 06/29/2017 0.00 134.82
75516 06429 HEALTHPOINTE MEDICAL GROUP,IN( 06/29/2017 0.00 75.00
75517 05255 INLAND WATER WORKS SUPPLY CO. 06/29/2017 0.00 110,331.69
75518 05871 ITRON INC 06/29/2017 0.00 9,104.23
75519 00190 JCI JONES CHEMICALS INC. 06/29/2017 0.00 11,650.99
75520 06479 KNOCKOUT PEST CONTROL & TERMI 06/29/2017 0.00 635.00
75521 01703 TODD LANGE 06/29/2017 0.00 76.53
75522 06261 LAWTON GROUP 06/29/2017 0.00 278.10
75523 03322 LIGHTHOUSE AUTOMOTIVE 06/29/2017 0.00 1,234.79
75524 UB*00072 MISSION CAPITALLLC 06/29/2017 0.00 421.73
75525 90900 MISCO SOUTHWEST 06/29/2017 0.00 2,619.63
75526 06614 MITEL LEASING 06/29/2017 0.00 815.18
75527 00718 NATIONWIDE RETIREMENT SOLUTIO 06/29/2017 0.00 2,018.07
75528 91176 JIRI NEMECEK 06/29/2017 0.00 940.00
75529 06298 ONESOURCE DISTRIBUTORS, LLC 06/29/2017 0.00 307.49
75530 91007 PFM ASSET MANGEMENT LLC 06/29/2017 0.00 1,223.05
75531 91104 RAFTELIS FINANCIAL CONSULTANTS 06/29/2017 0.00 6,571.53
75532 02854 STEVE RUCKER 06/29/2017 0.00 351.59
75533 00232 SAN DIEGO GAS & ELECTRIC 06/29/2017 0.00 8,289.07
75534 00235 SAN DIEGO UNION-TRIBUNE 06/29/2017 0.00 256.30
75535 90925 SHERWIN-WILLIAMS 06/29/2017 0.00 181.05
75536  UB*00074 MICHAEL SMILEY 06/29/2017 0.00 12.37
75537 06401 SONSRAY MACHINERY LLC 06/29/2017 0.00 439.53
75538 02972 THERMO ENVIRONMENTAL INSTRUM 06/29/2017 0.00 7,398.77
75539 91091 ORNEEN TOMA 06/29/2017 0.00 31.10
75540 UB*00073 THE RAUH FAMILY TRUST 06/29/2017 0.00 13.81
75541 05065 TYCO INTEGRATED SECURITY LLC  06/29/2017 0.00 398.43
75542 06005 UNIFIRST CORP. 06/29/2017 0.00 878.16
75543 02570 CHERYL WILLIAMS 06/29/2017 0.00 446.25
75544 91181 KATHY SHARP 06/29/2017 0.00 592.50

Report Total (260 checks): 7,920.16 1,258,737.62
AP Checks by Date - Summary by Check Number (7/1/2017 10:11 AM) Page 5

69



Accounts Payable
Checks by Date - Summary by Check Date

User: paula
Printed: 7/1/2017 10:12 AM Ty g . .
Fallbrook Public Utility District
Purchasing Dept. Phone: (760) 728-1151, Fax: (760) 728-8491
Main Office Phone: (760) 728-1125, Fax: {760) 728-6029

Check No  Vendor No Vendor Name Check Date Check Amount
ACH 00152 FPUD EMPL ASSOCIATION 06/07/2017 909.78
ACH 06758 US TREASURY - PAYROLL TAXES 06/07/2017 59,294.43
ACH 06759 STATE OF CA - PR TAXES 06/07/2017 8,275.22
ACH 06760 STATE OF CA - SDI 06/07/2017 1,948.78
ACH 06761 LINCOLN FINANCIAL GROUP 06/07/2017 5,584.13
ACH 06763 PERS - PAYROLL 06/07/2017 34,611.22
75290 05778 AQUATIC BIOASSAY AND CONSULTIN 06/07/2017 945.00
75291 02805 ASBURY ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES 06/07/2017 1,210.00
75292 06020 BABCOCK & SONS, INC. 06/07/2017 525.00
75293 05958 BAMM! PROMOTIONAL PRODUCTS, I 06/07/2017 86.18
75294 91170 BEAVERCREEK LANE HOA 06/07/2017 80,000.00
75295 02743 BEST BEST & KRIEGER 06/07/2017 7,643.63
75296 00898 BP BATTERY 06/07/2017 320.90
75297 06402 BRIAN BRADY 06/07/2017 676.03
75298 06012 CALIFORNIA DEPT OF CSS 06/07/2017 231.00
75299 03134 CALIFORNIA WATER ENVIRONMENT. 06/07/2017 38.00
75300 03978 CAMERON WELDING SUPPLY 06/07/2017 198.80
75301 02925 DATA NET SOLUTIONS 06/07/2017 2,235.00
75302 05180 NOELLE DENKE 06/07/2017 306.81
75303 05985 SOLEIL DEVELLE 06/07/2017 1,365.00
75304 05192 DIAMOND ENVIRONMENTAL SERVIC 06/07/2017 185.87
75305 91123 DIGITAL DEPLOYMENT, INC. 06/07/2017 550.00
75306 03087 MARCELLA M. EILERS 06/07/2017 250.05
75307 03391 ELECTRICAL SALES INC 06/07/2017 695.18
75308 04411 ENVIRONMENTAL RESOURCE ASSOC 06/07/2017 201.81
75309 09523 FALLBROOK EQUIP RENTALS 06/07/2017 384.50
75311 05560 FRANCHISE TAX BOARD 06/07/2017 250.00
75312 91121 GILMORE KRAMER 06/07/2017 3,789.74
75313 00182 GLENNIE'S OFFICE PRODUCTS, INC  06/07/2017 3,895.06
75314 02170 GRAINGER, INC. 06/07/2017 726.48
75315 05925 HD SUPPLY WATERWORKS 06/07/2017 1,286.54
75316 03276 HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES 06/07/2017 2,032.57
75317 05034 HOSSEIN NAWAEY 06/07/2017 2,278.91
75318  UB*00069 CONSTRUCT INC 06/07/2017 367.48
75319 UB*00068 ICON BUILDING SUPPLIES INC 06/07/2017 1,165.73
75320 05505 TODD JESTER 06/07/2017 9.06
75321 91169 JOYE JOHNSON 06/07/2017 372.25
75322 90953 JR FILANC CONSTRUCTION CO., INC. 06/07/2017 65,102.85
75323 04926 KONICA MINOLTA PREMIER FINANCE 06/07/2017 3,552.95
75324 01703 TODD LANGE 06/07/2017 360.00
75325 06614 MITEL LEASING 06/07/2017 815.15
75326 06338 MYTHOS TECHNOLOGY INC 06/07/2017 481.76
75327 06707 NATIONAL METER & AUTOMATION  06/07/2017 64,348.30
75328 06298 ONESOURCE DISTRIBUTORS, LLC 06/07/2017 66.86
75329 01267 PACIFIC PIPELINE 06/07/2017 2,422.56
75330 00216 PINE TREE LUMBER 06/07/2017 358.71
75331 05442 QUEXION, LLC 06/07/2017 35.00
AP Checks by Date - Summary by Check Date (7/1/2017 10:12 AM) Page 1

70



Check No  Vendor No Vendor Name Check Date Check Amount
75332 06237 LARRY RAGSDALE 06/07/2017 25.00
75333 91077 RED WING SHOE STORE 06/07/2017 757.94
75334 90944 ROBERT H JAMES 06/07/2017 1,900.00
75335 91071 JACOB ROBINSON 06/07/2017 300.00
75336 05636 SAM'S CLUB 06/07/2017 2,776.26
75337 05796 SAN DIEGO COUNTY SHERIFF 06/07/2017 552.07
75338 00232 SAN DIEGO GAS & ELECTRIC 06/07/2017 16,367.66
75339 05403 SAN DIEGO UNION-TRIBUNE CO. 06/07/2017 197.50
75340 00236 SCRAPPYS 06/07/2017 106.16
75341 06064 SOLENIS LLC 06/07/2017 7,218.66
75342 06401 SONSRAY MACHINERY LLC 06/07/2017 264.19
75343 00159 SUPERIOR READY MIX 06/07/2017 1,229.88
75344 05883 TESTAMERICA LABORATORIES, INC. 06/07/2017 127.58
75345 91091 ORNEEN TOMA 06/07/2017 25.00
75346 06005 UNIFIRST CORP. 06/07/2017 401.86
75347 04290 VILLAGE NEWS, INC. 06/07/2017 99.95
75348 06256 MARYLOU WEST 06/07/2017 24.61
75349 06231 WESTERN WATER WORKS SUPPLY CC 06/07/2017 1,791.89
75350 02570 CHERYL WILLIAMS 06/07/2017 371.88
75351 06736 JEFF WOLFE 06/07/2017 90.18
75352 90934 CHARLIE WOLK 06/07/2017 701.47
75353  UB*00067 NICOLAS & BOBBISUE YSLAS 06/07/2017 1,855.98

Total for 6/7/2017: 399,626.00

75354 02013 ALVAREZ FAMILY TRUST 06/14/2017 521.48
75355 06536 ARCADIS U.S., INC 06/14/2017 156.20
75356 91166 ARIZONA TILE LLC 06/14/2017 4,300.88
75357 06402 BRIAN BRADY 06/14/2017 43.52
75358 06394 CALIFORNIA BANK & TRUST 06/14/2017 222,711.91
75359 03134 CALIFORNIA WATER ENVIRONMENT. 06/14/2017 88.00
75360 06336 CAPITAL ONE COMMERCIAL 06/14/2017 554.65
75361 01719 MICKEY M. CASE 06/14/2017 60.00
75362 02176 CORELOGIC SOLUTIONS, LLC 06/14/2017 225.00
75363 06675 CORODATA SHREDDING, INC 06/14/2017 54.50
75364 04128 CUES 06/14/2017 1,800.00
75365 05180 NOELLE DENKE 06/14/2017 5.00
75366 05192 DIAMOND ENVIRONMENTAL SERVIC 06/14/2017 329.45
75367 01262 KYLE D. DRAKE 06/14/2017 80.19
75368 06527 E.H. WACHS 06/14/2017 4,019.42
75369 03087 MARCELLA M. EILERS 06/14/2017 60.00
75370 03391 ELECTRICAL SALES INC 06/14/2017 166.00
75371 05588 ESCONDIDO METAL SUPPLY 06/14/2017 2,490.76
75372 09523 FALLBROOK EQUIP RENTALS 06/14/2017 707.40
75373 01099 FALLBROOK IRRIGATION INC 06/14/2017 16.67
75374 00169 FALLBROOK OIL COMPANY 06/14/2017 6,629.82
75375 02411 FALLBROOK PRINTING CORP 06/14/2017 182.51
75376 00170 FALLBROOK WASTE & RECYCLING  06/14/2017 549.70
75377 91039 GEORGE W. WEIR ASPHALT CONSTRU 06/14/2017 13,710.32
75378 02170 GRAINGER, INC. 06/14/2017 816.78
75379 03174 HAAKER EQUIPMENT COMPANY 06/14/2017 787.28
75380 06722 CHRIS HAMILTON 06/14/2017 397.88
75381 02773 HDS WHITE CAP CONST SUPPLY 06/14/2017 43.16
75382 06429 HEALTHPOINTE MEDICAL GROUP,IN( 06/14/2017 420.00
75383 04793 HERCULES INDUSTRIES, INC. 06/14/2017 2,298.69
75384 06577 INFOSEND INC 06/14/2017 1,296.74
75385 91162 INTERSTATE STEEL STRUCTURES INC 06/14/2017 7,025.30
AP Checks by Date - Summary by Check Date (7/1/2017 10:12 AM) Page 2

71



Check No  Vendor No Vendor Name Check Date Check Amount
75386 04027 JOES HARDWARE 06/14/2017 1,296.10
75387 91165 LATEST CONCEPT INC. 06/14/2017 2,829.95
75388 03765 LENNIHAN LAW 06/14/2017 2,194.20
75389 03322 LIGHTHOUSE AUTOMOTIVE 06/14/2017 365.16
75390 06649 MITEL TECHNOLOGIES INC 06/14/2017 226.00
75391 90932 NAPA AUTO PARTS 06/14/2017 1,126.20
75392 00718 NATIONWIDE RETIREMENT SOLUTIO 06/14/2017 2,018.07
75393 05104 NCL OF WISCONSIN INC 06/14/2017 891.46
75394 06298 ONESOURCE DISTRIBUTORS, LLC 06/14/2017 45.26
75395 01267 PACIFIC PIPELINE 06/14/2017 8,153.55
75396 05033 PACKARD GOVERNMENT AFFAIRS 06/14/2017 5,000.00
75397 06688 ANDO PILVE 06/14/2017 975.00
75398 05792 POLLARD WATER CO INC 06/14/2017 269.76
75399 91077 RED WING SHOE STORE 06/14/2017 457.96
75400 06608 ROTARY CLUB OF FALLBROOK 06/14/2017 203.00
75401 91161 SAN DIEGO GALVANIZING, INC. 06/14/2017 387.38
75402 00236 SCRAPPYS 06/14/2017 165.00
75403 90929 SOUTHWEST ANSWERING SERVICE, I 06/14/2017 819.19
75404 91107 SPECTRUM BUSINESS 06/14/2017 203.20
75405 00159 SUPERIOR READY MIX 06/14/2017 1,253.72
75406 05904 RICHARD TANNER 06/14/2017 862.12
75407 06228 TECHNOLOGY UNLIMITED INC. 06/14/2017 1,291.81
75408 05883 TESTAMERICA LABORATORIES, INC. 06/14/2017 493.53
75409 02972 THERMO ENVIRONMENTAL INSTRUN 06/14/2017 923.63
75410 91091 ORNEEN TOMA 06/14/2017 22.46
75411 06005 UNIFIRST CORP. 06/14/2017 125.96
75413 00458 VERIZON WIRELESS 06/14/2017 1,477.28
75414 02570 CHERYL WILLIAMS 06/14/2017 363.12

Total for 6/14/2017: 306,989.28

ACH 00152 FPUD EMPL ASSOGCIATION 06/21/2017 909.78
ACH 06758 US TREASURY - PAYROLL TAXES 06/21/2017 58,886.43
ACH 06759 STATE OF CA - PR TAXES 06/21/2017 8,048.77
ACH 06760 STATE OF CA - SDI 06/21/2017 1,872.23
ACH 06761 LINCOLN FINANCIAL GROUP 06/21/2017 6,187.84
ACH 06763 PERS - PAYROLL 06/21/2017 71,927.86
75423  UB*00070 FALLBROOK PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRI' 06/21/2017 1,331.00
75424 UB*00071 FALLBROOK PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRI' 06/21/2017 1,214.00
75425 91163 AM Diesel INC. 06/21/2017 5,941.67
75426 01460 AFLAC 06/21/2017 1,627.11
75427 03223 AIR POLLUTION CONTROL DISTRICT 06/21/2017 3,497.00
75428 04995 AMERICAN MESSAGING 06/21/2017 104.35
75429 05088 AT&T 06/21/2017 857.52
75430 91160 AVI SYSTEMS, INC. 06/21/2017 1,147.98
75431 06020 BABCOCK & SONS, INC. 06/21/2017 470.00
75432 05958 BAMM! PROMOTIONAL PRODUCTS, Il 06/21/2017 2,920.01
75433 06235 JACK BEBEE 06/21/2017 2,459.15
75434 06402 BRIAN BRADY 06/21/2017 90.87
75435 91069 BRENNTAG PACIFIC INC. 06/21/2017 1,820.61
75436 06012 CALIFORNIA DEPT OF CSS 06/21/2017 231.00
75437 04178 CALOLYMPIC SAFETY CO., INC. 06/21/2017 395.51
75438 03978 CAMERON WELDING SUPPLY 06/21/2017 205.16
75439 05876 JASON CAVENDER 06/21/2017 70.37
75440 06115 CDW GOVERNMENT INC. 06/21/2017 4,084.24
75441 05953 CORODATA RECORDS MANAGEMENT 06/21/2017 573.42
75442 00425 C/O VALLECITOS WATER DISTRICT CC 06/21/2017 25.00
AP Checks by Date - Summary by Check Date (7/1/2017 10:12 AM) Page 3

72



Check No  Vendor No Vendor Name Check Date Check Amount
75443 05714 COUNTY OF SD DEPT PUBLIC WORKS 06/21/2017 458.00
75444 00370 CROP PRODUCTION SERVICES, INC.  06/21/2017 125.86
75445 09705 CSDA SAN DIEGO CHAPTER 06/21/2017 150.00
75446 02925 DATA NET SOLUTIONS 06/21/2017 7,907.50
75447 06551 DEPT OF FORESTRY & FIRE PROTECT 06/21/2017 228.62
75448 01262 KYLE D. DRAKE 06/21/2017 119.81
75449 03087 MARCELLA M. EILERS 06/21/2017 937.93
75450 03391 ELECTRICAL SALES INC 06/21/2017 58.30
75451 06303 EXECUTIVE LANDSCAPE INC. 06/21/2017 417.50
75452 91011 FALLBROOK BEAUTIFACTION ALLIAl 06/21/2017 70.00
75453 09523 FALLBROOK EQUIP RENTALS 06/21/2017 2,109.10
75454 00170 FALLBROOK WASTE & RECYCLING  06/21/2017 487.10
75455 05560 FRANCHISE TAX BOARD 06/21/2017 250.00
75456 06286 GARDA CL WEST, INC. 06/21/2017 228.46
75457 09517 GENCO 06/21/2017 151.93
75458 00182 GLENNIE'S OFFICE PRODUCTS, INC  06/21/2017 3,112.35
75459 06577 INFOSEND INC 06/21/2017 2,336.60
75460 06267 J2 GLOBAL IRELAND LIMITED 06/21/2017 59.91
75461 06380 JANI-KING OF CALIFORNIA, INC - SAY 06/21/2017 2,117.39
75462 06261 LAWTON GROUP 06/21/2017 278.10
75463 91130 LINCOLN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANC 06/21/2017 2,609.39
75464 06633 MAINTENANCE CONNECTION INC 06/21/2017 756.20
75465 91029 MALLORY SAFETY AND SUPPLY CO  06/21/2017 71.57
75466 06338 MYTHOS TECHNOLOGY INC 06/21/2017 2,750.89
75467 03201 NATIONAL SAFETY COMPLIANCE INC 06/21/2017 60.00
75468 06298 ONESOURCE DISTRIBUTORS, LLC 06/21/2017 740.26
75469 04900 PARADISE CHEVROLET CADILLAC 06/21/2017 227.81
75470 90939 PCM SALES, INC. 06/21/2017 542.38
75471 00215 PETTY CASH 06/21/2017 51.24
75472 06688 ANDO PILVE 06/21/2017 6,375.00
75473 00216 PINE TREE LUMBER 06/21/2017 11.12
75474 03137 GARY PITTS 06/21/2017 530.55
75475 06199 PLUMBERS DEPOT INC 06/21/2017 83.56
75476 02662 QUALITY CHEVROLET 06/21/2017 239.75
75477 04662 QUALITY FENCE COMPANY, INC. 06/21/2017 600.00
75478 04075 RAYNE WATER SYSTEMS 06/21/2017 125.00
75479 91077 RED WING SHOE STORE 06/21/2017 300.40
75480 06485 FABRIENNE ROBINSON 06/21/2017 10.00
75481 05796 SAN DIEGO COUNTY SHERIFF 06/21/2017 552.07
75482 00159 SUPERIOR READY MIX 06/21/2017 2,546.97
75483 06735 TCN, INC. 06/21/2017 56.89
75484 06579 TOWNSEND PUBLIC AFFAIRS, INC 06/21/2017 20,000.00
75485 00250 TRY ENTERPRISES 06/21/2017 2,170.00
75486 00724 UNDERGROUND SERVICE ALERT 06/21/2017 301.50
75487 06005 UNIFIRST CORP. 06/21/2017 894.49
75488 90961 VSS SALES'S INC 06/21/2017 7,696.66
75489 90981 WATERSMART SOFTWARE INC 06/21/2017 19,820.00
75490 06231 WESTERN WATER WORKS SUPPLY CC 06/21/2017 3,707.42
75491 02570 CHERYL WILLIAMS 06/21/2017 350.00

Total for 6/21/2017: 272,684.46

75492 00101 ACWA JPIA 06/29/2017 85,477.19
75493 91163 AM Diesel INC. 06/29/2017 956.51
75494 05778 AQUATIC BIOASSAY AND CONSULTIM 06/29/2017 945.00
75495 06020 BABCOCK & SONS, INC. 06/29/2017 670.00
75496 06235 JACK BEBEE 06/29/2017 76.49

AP Checks by Date - Summary by Check Date (7/1/2017 10:12 AM) Page 4

73



Check No  Vendor No Vendor Name Check Date Check Amount
75497 02743 BEST BEST & KRIEGER 06/29/2017 9,901.09
75498 00898 BP BATTERY 06/29/2017 333.51
75500 05806 CALIFORNIA MUNICIPAL TREASUREF 06/29/2017 155.00
75501 91179 CASA ESTRELLA 06/29/2017 3,000.00
75502 06169 CS-ASSOCIATED MUNICIPAL SALES C 06/29/2017 2,070.63
75503 91006 DAVID JENKINS AND ASSOCIATES 06/29/2017 300.00
75504 05180 NOELLE DENKE 06/29/2017 30.00
75505 04425 DOMINICK'S SANDWICHES 06/29/2017 46.58
75506 03087 MARCELLA M. EILERS 06/29/2017 320.01
75507 91178 FREDERICK FAETH 06/29/2017 739.00
75508 00169 FALLBROOK OIL COMPANY 06/29/2017 900.41
75509 01155 FALLBROOK REFUSE 06/29/2017 182.60
75510 04494 FEDERAL EXPRESS CORPORATION 06/29/2017 389.95
75511 91177 TYRA FOX 06/29/2017 88.34
75512 09517 GENCO 06/29/2017 188.56
75513 02974 GOLDEN BELL PRODUCTS, INC. 06/29/2017 2,915.72
75514 02170 GRAINGER, INC. 06/29/2017 2,024.53
75515 02773 HDS WHITE CAP CONST SUPPLY 06/29/2017 134.82
75516 06429 HEALTHPOINTE MEDICAL GROUP,IN( 06/29/2017 75.00
75517 05255 INLAND WATER WORKS SUPPLY CO. 06/29/2017 110,331.69
75518 05871 ITRON INC 06/29/2017 9,104.23
75519 00190 JCI JONES CHEMICALS INC. 06/29/2017 11,650.99
75520 06479 KNOCKOUT PEST CONTROL & TERMI 06/29/2017 635.00
75521 01703 TODD LANGE 06/29/2017 76.53
75522 06261 LAWTON GROUP 06/29/2017 278.10
75523 03322 LIGHTHOUSE AUTOMOTIVE 06/29/2017 1,234.79
75524  UB*00072 MISSION CAPITALLLC 06/29/2017 421.73
75525 90900 MISCO SOUTHWEST 06/29/2017 2,619.63
75526 06614 MITEL LEASING 06/29/2017 315.18
75527 00718 NATIONWIDE RETIREMENT SOLUTIO 06/29/2017 2,018.07
75528 91176 JIRI NEMECEK 06/29/2017 940.00
75529 06298 ONESOURCE DISTRIBUTORS, LLC 06/29/2017 307.49
75530 91007 PFM ASSET MANGEMENT LLC 06/29/2017 1,223.05
75531 91104 RAFTELIS FINANCIAL CONSULTANTS 06/29/2017 6,571.53
75532 02854 STEVE RUCKER 06/29/2017 351.59
75533 00232 SAN DIEGO GAS & ELECTRIC 06/29/2017 8,289.07
75534 00235 SAN DIEGO UNION-TRIBUNE 06/29/2017 256.30
75535 90925 SHERWIN-WILLIAMS 06/29/2017 181.05
75536 UB*00074 MICHAEL SMILEY 06/29/2017 12.37
75537 06401 SONSRAY MACHINERY LLC 06/29/2017 439.53
75538 02972 THERMO ENVIRONMENTAL INSTRUN 06/29/2017 7,398.77
75539 91091 ORNEEN TOMA 06/29/2017 31.10
75540  UB*00073 THE RAUH FAMILY TRUST 06/29/2017 13.81
75541 05065 TYCO INTEGRATED SECURITY LLC  06/29/2017 398.43
75542 06005 UNIFIRST CORP. 06/29/2017 878.16
75543 02570 CHERYL WILLIAMS 06/29/2017 446.25
75544 91181 KATHY SHARP 06/29/2017 592.50

Total for 6/29/2017: 279,437.88
Report Total (256 checks): 1,258,737.62
AP Checks by Date - Summary by Check Date (7/1/2017 10:12 AM) Page 5

74



Payroll -6/17

Computer Check Register

Payroll #1

Payroll #2

135,268.09
135,112.33

270,380.42

75



Brian J. Brady [

General Manager

76



Engineering Board Report Summary

Status of Key Capital Projects

Donnil PS Emergency Generator

SMRCUP Design

Awarded Design Cost* $ 3,205,140.00
Contract Ammendments S 2,619.00
Total Cost S 3,207,759.00
Total Completed $2,431,431
Percent Complete** 76%
End Date 4/1/2017
Days Added 0

$2,433,846

* Only Preliminary Design and Design Task was Authorized for

**Authorized Tasks Completed (Design Complete)

Funding Source

Prop 50 Grant: $2.4 Million
Balance Water Capital

N. Brandon and E. Alvarado Sewer Replacement

Awarded Construction Cost | $ 1,379,000.00
Change Orders

Total Cost S 1,379,000.00
Total Completed S 10,000.00
Percent Complete 1%
End Date 2/3/2018
Days Added

Funding Source Wastewater Capital

8 MG Tank Recoating

Awarded Construction Cost

Bid Opening August 8th. To be
brought to Board in August

Change Orders

Total Cost

Total Completed

Percent Complete

End Date

Awarded Construction Cost $139,900
Change Orders S -
Total Cost S 139,900.00
Total Completed S 42,750.00
Percent Complete 31%
End Date 8/24/2017
Days Added

Funding Source Water Capital

Beaver Creak Pipeline Replacement

Awarded Construction Cost

(Pending Approval) S 1,446,000.00
Change Orders* S 20,767.17
Total Cost S 1,446,000.00
Total Completed S 1,364,924.00
Percent Complete 94%
End Date 12/25/2016
Days Added 6
Funding Source Water Capital

*Final Change Order Pending

Vista Del Rio 30-14 Inch Connection

Awarded Construction Cost $148,000
Change Orders S -
Total Cost S 148,000.00
Total Completed S 75,000.00
Percent Complete 51%
End Date 8/4/2017
Days Added

Funding Source Water Capital

Days Added

Pheasant Run Pipeline Replacement

Funding Source

Awarded Construction Cost

Project In Design

24" FB3 Pipleine Replacement Under I-15

Change Orders*

Awarded Construction Cost

Project In Design

Total Cost

Change Orders*

Total Completed

Total Cost

Percent Complete

Total Completed

End Date

Percent Complete

Days Added

End Date

Funding Source

Days Added

Funding Source

77



1400.0

1200.0 1

1000.0

800.0

600.0

Monthiy Production
(AF)

400.0

200.0

0.0

1400.0

1200.0

1000.0

Monthly Production
(AF)

400.0

200.0

0.0

Fallbrook Public Utility District
Annual Production

AN

N

e | ast Year

e=Two Years Ago

T T

JUN JLY

Fallbrook Public Utility District
Total Potable Production

800.0

600.0

JUN

Potable

Production

Potabie

Production

12 Month
Rolling Avg

78



Monthiy
Sales
(AF)

Monthly Production & Sales
(AF)

Fallbrook Public Utility District

Ag and M&I Sales
700.0
600.0 - Ma&I Sales
500.0 -
\ 7 Ag Sales
400.0
/ / M&I 12 Month
Rolling Av
300.0 1 er———_— / 97
' Ag 12 Month
Rolling Avg
200.0 \ /
. N
0.0 T T T T T T T T T T T T
JUN16 JUL16 AUG16 SEP16 OCT16 NOV16 DEC16 JAN17 FEB17 MAR17 APR17 MAY17 JUN17
Fallbrook Public Utility District
Recycled Water Production & Sales
180.0
Recycled
160.0 /A\ Production
140.0 \,/\ Recycled
Production
120.0 - 12 Month
Roiling Avg
100.0
Recycled
800 / Sales
60.0 — ——
40.0 /7 Recycled
\ / Sales
12 Month
20.0 gm—— Rolling Avg
0.0 .

JUN16 JUL16 AUG16 SEP16 OCT16 NOV16 DEC16 JAN17 FEB17 MAR17 APR17 MAY17 JUN17

79



FPUD 12 Month Running Water Sales

20000.0

18000.0

16000.0

14000.0

12000.0
10000.0
8000.0

s3|es 4V SYIUON ZT SholAaid

6000.0

4000.0

2000.0

e ///{
(|
ol
EREENER |
i
s

LTHdV
LTINVI
91100
91N

9TddV
9TNVI
ST100
sTINr

STHdV
STNVI
1100
y1nr

14%:[:04
VINVI
€T1100
€Tnr

ETHdVY
EINVI
[4%%]e]
Z1nf

ZTHdv
CINVI
TT100
nr

TTddV
TTINVI
0T100
oTnr

0TYddVv
OTNVI
60100
601Nr

604dV
60NVT
80100
801Nf

804dV

80



Inches

10

Fallbrook Rainfall

In The Last 12 Months

9.02
5.48
3.97
2.05
1.68
0.57
025 B
_ 0.12
0 0 T ! T T T -I T 0 E— O
Ju Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May June

81



System Operations Report - June 2017

Iltem May-17 Year to Date
Valve Exercising Goal 189 1134
Valves Exercised 85 781
Percentage Complete 45.0% 68.9%
Valves Replaced 4 82
Broken Valves Identified in System 4 298
Main Line leaks 1 18
Service Line Leaks 0 10
Approx. Gallons Lost Flushing 65,000 305,825
Approx. Gallons Lost to Leaks 120,000 914,050
Sewer Leaks 0 0

82



COLLECTION
MONTH REPORT

Number of Spills / 100 Miles

5 Year Sewer Overflows (SSO)
Per 100 Miles

12/13 13/14 14/15 15/16 16/17

5 Year SSO
Total Volume / Recovered

30000

25000 -

20000 d
7,
[ ==
O 15000
(C
O 10000

- 2105 1575
5000 e
e A
0
12/13 13/14 14/15 15/16 16/17

;ailé‘mk u-!uaiic

Utility District




COLLECTION
MONTHLY REPORT

= m m =

< H 0 60

o

5 Year CCTV

200000 -

160000 -////

Jj1,680.00

120000 -

80000 -

40000 -

12-13 13-14 14/15 15/16 16/17

allbrool ~ulblic
Utility District

84



DEPT 5
MONTHLY REPORTS

METER EXCHANGE PROGRAM 2016 - 2017

300
250 3,
241 243
200
165 168 ,{(sz \ Goal
150
152
100 104
so \ /
° 8
July August Sept Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May June
TOTAL # METERS TO EXCHANGE: 1920
TOTAL # METERS EXCHANGED: 1980
METERS LEFT TO EXCHANGE: 0
PERCENTAGE REMAINING 0.00%
seo BACKFLOW TESTING 2016 - 2017
Goal

150

N24
/

/

100

\

68
s0 —
\ V74
° i
July August Sept Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May June

TOTAL TESTED GOAL: 1505

TOTAL TESTED TO DATE: 1656

TOTAL NUMBER OF DEVICES ON STAND BY: 126

DEVICES REMAINING TO TEST: 0

PERCENTAGE REMAINING

0%




ECEIVE

JUN 26 2017
FALLBROOK PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT
BOARD OF DIRECTORS By-.0 L,L:)Qai”

DIRECTOR’S REPORT OF CONFERENCE / MEETING ATTENDANCE

Director Name:_Jennifer DeMeo

Name & Location of Function:_Council of Water Utilities, Poway, CA

Date(s) of Attendance:_Tues., June 20, 2017

Purpose of Function:_Education

Sponsoring Organization:_Council of Water Utilities

Summary of Conference or Meeting:

Randy Record, Chairman of the Metropolitan Water District of Southern California, provided a

Presentation with an overview of the history of MWD and future projects planned for the

region.

7 1 h ST _
Director Signatway /?\// / ////; /Zv’ Date: JUN 26 2017

The Administrative Code requires reports of conferences or meetings for which a director requests per
diem or expense reimbursement. Reports must be submitted to the secretary no later than one (1) week
prior to the board meeting.

Reports must be submitted before the District will pay per diem or reimbursement for the conference or
meeting. Reports are not required for board or committee meetings or meetings with board or committee
officers, the general manager, or the general counsel.

86



}

"S|qE|IEAB SM3IO SB "UOI}ONIISUOD Buiob-ug /102 1870300 Aq pieog o} poday ‘Buiuued SaNIAIOY
Aienuer ui pyeog o} papiwsuer; jo6pnq pue suejq snejs aoeds 80140 |esousb sjeidwoy pieog | 19bie) NO oz
"Sjuawalinbal ail4 Ajuno) ypoN Buiemy eiig "all4 Aijunon
ON UM NOW Ybnouy papuny aq o) [esodoud Jopuan Juswdinba | yuoN yum uonounfuod u Juswdinba [ensia SaNIAOY
olpny -8)9|dwoo juswdinbs uonosfoid 0} epeibdn ‘SnjejS | -oipne wood pJeoq gNd4 ajepdn :pleog 19618 NO A
v ‘Bueys yuawdinba
‘souejsisse |eojuyd9) ‘Buussulbus
2102 ‘L Ainp Jaye [iun pauod)sod ‘S9OIAISS UOIJEWIOUI JO Seale Ul
Ayaoe siyg 710z yosep 1sed pauodisod Bunesw ‘sisbeuew | (moquiey ‘ewing ‘Japua) As|lep) sypLysip .
[esauUSB QMINY PUB GMINDA 40 isenbal Jy ‘adoos ysiigelse Jajyem Buuoqybiau yym sanunpoddo SBI)AIOY
0} /10g Aenuer ul Bunesw ase sisbeueyy jeisuss ‘snjeys uolnjepljosuod [euofjouny alojdx3 pieog | 1ebie] O A4
'£10z Ae|\ ur pieog payepdn “Alexiun Z10z /g Adeniged
10} paNpayds uoisioap pasodoid “/1/01L/z 10} syouq Aidal
PUB /1/0Z/| 104 18s Mou sjaliq BuuadO "'910z/12/0L-21/01L
10} psjnpayos Ajjeuibuo sbuuesy DNdo ‘|esunos jevads Sjoeljuo?) Jejos SOI}IAIOY
M99 Yim Buleulpiood wNIUosUod JouisIp Jojlep)  SNIEIS -8l ase) ajey [ejeues JHQS preoqg | jebiel WO 4
"/10¢ Jequwaydag ul pseog o} ssaiboid
Hodail jxaN "dnoub siebeuew eisusb yAN\DQS/M SoAljeuss)e
8jel Jo yuawdojaasp pue sisAjeue bulob-ug /L/€z/1L (4o1eM pojeay) SaljIAOY
uo payaliq pieog “Buiob-uo Jojuowyelsdwo) SMEIS | uo sbleyd paxiy mau) ueyjodosjoly preog | jebie) \O €l
'2102 AInr Joy pajebie) mou ‘(spiepuesg Jsjep) ueqin) ‘9alwwo)
4O SWOIIN0 YpM pauiquiod aq 03 AjAIoe SIyl "/ 10Z Yoiep uoneAsasuo) yym Bunjiom padojansp aq
ur ajepdn pieog jse (s39|dwos) “/10Z YoJepy un gOdMS | 03 yoeasnno Ajunwwos pajebie] ‘ssasoid
Aq papusixs poniad Juewwo) “(s191dwod) 910z JequianoN | (9vn) dnois Alosinpy uequn (aodMms) SaljIAIOY
Aq pJeog o} sauljspinb gOYMS Jo sniels ‘Buiob-up SNJEIS splepuejs Jajep) ueqin pieog |  jebie] O 4}
"uoIsSsnosIp
foljod pieoq Y\OQsS ul sjedioed SalIAlOY
‘Butob-up sNjEIS Aleaoe o) eBeueyy |eteuss pieog | jebiel O oL
'£10¢ Jequisjdsg podal JxeN ‘pieog 0} spodal aiedaiq (o)
(2102 Jequiidag 0} pafejsp)
'210Z Ae Aq pieog 0) Jusweaiby Juswames jeuld  (q) ‘GOUMS EBIUIOJI[ED UM HI10M
"9)9|dwo) Aiessaoau pue QSN YiMm S|3 pue NOW
'9102 Jequisldag Aq uoneoyes Joy pieog 0} Y3 (e) Buizijeuly 1oy a|npayos Juaund uieuleyy SaIIAIOY
‘Bulob-up sSMEIS dNO ¥NS ‘preog | jebiel NO 9
"oN
vo«w“_hm_:oo aInpayag/yels Aq uonoy 3sanbay pue Jojsanbay taawamm:n__umm wiay|

Bunesy preog sejnbay 210z ‘vz AIne
$1S3ND3Y ayvod 40 9071

87



‘pus Jeak je 4iJ buisop
aypadxa o} syuswanoidwi uo ajepdn |euly spinold ‘|
1390120
MBIABI JOj Yeup Jipne sneH ‘¢
"9A0Qe syse) Jaquisidas woyy sejepdn apinold  Z
S3PIWIWOY '’d pue Joypny yum Bunsspy |
laquisidag
"Jojipne wouy
PUE Sy3d wouy podas g9 gSvo o Buiwn suiwisleq 4
"Jo}ipne wouly joeqpaay
Uo paseq sadloAul jo Buiwi uo sjepdn spinolq g
‘Papaau § ‘sjoulsiq Jayjo pue Joypne
oy 3ndul yum sajqeaindsl pajjiqun uo ayepdn apircig Z
- 'sjuswanoidwi enusjod pue ssadoid sjosfoid jeyden |

"sse@o0.d Jipne pue Buisoo

‘98qag Yoer/Apelg r ueng pus Jeak Buinoidw| BERIWIIO) g4 LLI8LIL a4
"apIoulod poLad peal
‘Isnbny Jajaw pue pouad ao1n8s a)ew alojdxg

Ul sspiwwog '8d4 03 oeq Buug 33qeg Yoer/Apelg T ueng ‘sisAjeue ||1q Joyep SERILILICY [9d LLI8LIL (%4
JsnBny ui pieog o} podas ‘aiig [e) "8UIfINO ue|d Juswabeuepy alig

PUE joL3sIQ uondsjo.d a4i4 Aunog ypoN joejuo) 33Gag Yoer | e dojensp o} salouabe aly 1oeU0) pIecg 11/92/9 v
'sleindwod
doyde| papinoid aq 0} }sanbai ‘sjexoed

‘uoposyes swdinbe Buizijeuly Apeig T ueng pJeoq Jaded jo naij u] :HeYga0) J0j0aiig LLveIv LY
"ssa90.d Buiso|o buunodoe
MIOM Alyuow sy} 0} sdays sy} ybnouy)

10198.1Q Yim swy 8INPsyYos 0| 38qSg YOBT/APeIg [ UBLG | -Y|em o} Jejs ypm UMOP 1S JIOAA Jojoalig AT LE

(V1 sepIpy) saulepinb L102

L1/92/9 | Bunssw pieoq sunp Joy pejnpayog ‘Wegag Aq pamainal Buleg Buiseyoind asiney BIPWWOD) 9dd Aenigay o¢

',10T Japenb
1114 Aq sjedwo) “sajepdn yuow 9 ypm sanIAnoY

‘Indul pieog pesN SMEIS ueld oiBajelss Jeak-G e ysijqejs3 pieog | jebie] o) YA

'910¢C
pajsjdwon n A b b pajsanbay ©°N
ajeq a|npayog/yels Aq uonoy Jsenbay pue 103sanbay aeq way|

Bunes|y pieog sejnboy 10z ‘bz Alnp
S1S3ND3Y a¥vo9g 40 901

88



Jequinu meu e paubisse a1e $ySse] MON S| SIy} WO.J POAOLLIBI 818 PajejdLIod SYSB] 9SOY) SB JapIo ul Jou S| Buiousnbas Jaquinp :8JoN

‘lenoldde pieog oy Apeal yipne eneq ¢
'S8dukjeq awi} dwod pue UoIIBIBA/NDIS JO UOHEIIDU0D3)
a)ipadxa 0} sjuawanoidwi uo aepdn |euly apINOlgd  “Z

pajajdwon
ajeq

a|npayas/yels Aq uonoy 3senbay pue 10jsanbay

pajsanbay
a)eq

"ON
wia}j

Bunes pieog sejnboy 2102 ‘¥z AIne
$1S3IND3Y ayvod 40 9071

89



	2017-07-24 - Agenda
	A - Approval of Minutes

	B - Evaluation of District Energy Use Presentation
	C - Award of Independent Audit Services for FY 2016-17
	Reports




